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1 Q. Please state your name and business address for the record. 

2 A. JeffKlock, 3450 N. Rock Rd., Bldg. 600, Ste. 601, Wichita, Kansas 67226. 

3 Q. By whom are you employed and what is your job title? 

4 A. I am employed by the Kansas Corporation Commission ("KCC"), Conservation Division. 

5 My job title is District 2 Supervisor. 

6 Q. Please briefly describe your educational background and work experience. 

7 A. I received my Bachelor of Science degree in Geology from Wichita State University in 

8 1990. From 1988 to 1990 I worked for F. G. Holl Company as a Geological Technician, 

9 and from 1991 to 1995 I worked for them as a Staff Petroleum Geologist. In April1995, I 

10 began work for the KCC as an Environmental Geologist II in the Production Department. In 

11 that position, I reviewed and approved Notices of Intent to Drill, Cathodic Protection 

12 Borehole Intents to Drill, New Pool Applications, Commingling Applications, and 

13 Enhanced Recovery Project Certification. In October 2001, I started working for the 

14 District II field office as an Environmental Geologist II. My responsibilities in that position 

15 included assisting in the planning and coordination of district field investigations, spill 

16 control and clean-up activities, and overseeing contamination sites. That position and my 

17 current position as District 2 Supervisor require that I be a licensed geologist in the State of 

18 Kansas, which I am. I became the District 2 Supervisor on August 27,2007. 

19 Q. Have you previously testified before this Commission? 

20 A. Yes. 

21 Q. Are you familiar with the proceedings in this matter? 

22 A. Yes I am. We are here today because Mr. Carageannis has appealed Staffs summary denial 

23 of his license applications, one to be an operator filed as Paul C. Carageannis dba SEED 

24 Group and the other filed to be a drilling contractor/well service company as Paul C. 

25 Carageannis dba AA Drilling. (Klock Exhibit # 1) 

26 Q. Why is Staff opposed to Mr. Carageannis' licensure? 

27 A. He has a long history of non-compliance with Commission regulations for every license he 

28 has held. 

29 Q. What licenses has Mr. Carageannis held? 

30 A. From 1985 to 1999 he operated as Paul C. Carageannis dba Cara Ventures, KCC license 

31 number 4677. From 2000 until January of 2011, he operated as Paul C. Carageannis dba 
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1 SEED Group/AA Drilling, KCC license number 32753. His most recent license was not 

2 renewed by Commission Order in Docket No. 11-CONS-153-CPEN for non-compliance 

3 with Commission regulations and Orders. 

4 Q. Would it be alright if we go into more detail as to Mr. Carageannis' compliance history? 

5 A. Yes. 

6 Q. Could you please document the violations Mr. Carageannis incurred as Cara Ventures? 

7 A. As Cara Ventures, Mr. Carageannis had violations of a similar nature to the ones he 

8 continued to have as SEED Group/AA Drilling. Mr. Carageannis let his operator's license 

9 lapse, he failed to report spills, and failed to report annual gas well tests. The attached 

10 Exhibit #2 contains only the violations that are contained within our current database. 

11 Several of Cara Ventures' violations pre-date our current tracking system; however, 

12 evidence of these violations is presented later as part of Exhibit #7. (Klock Exhibit #2) 

13 Q. You mentioned earlier the violations under Mr. Carageannis' previous operator's license 

14 were of the same nature as his latest license. Can you please describe the violations he had 

15 as SEED Group/ AA Drilling? 

16 A. Yes. The spill violations continued to be a problem, and Mr. Carageannis frequently let his 

17 license lapse but he was not always penalized. Mr. Carageannis repeatedly failed to file for 

18 temporary abandonment status on wells he operated, and failed to conduct required 

19 mechanical integrity tests in a timely manner. As you can see from my attached Exhibit #3, 

20 Mr. Carageannis had at least 10 formal Penalty Orders for twenty violations under his most 

21 recent license. (Klock Exhibit #3) 

22 Q. That seems like a rough average of about two violations per year; are there any other facts or 

23 mitigating circumstances that should be pointed out? 

24 A. Yes. According to KCC records, the most wells Mr. Carageannis has operated at one time 

25 are twenty-nine wells. This is a very excessive number of violations that led to formal 

26 enforcement actions for the relatively small number of wells being operated. 

27 Q. You mentioned previously that Mr. Carageannis let his license for SEED Group lapse, can 

28 you document how many times? 

29 A. Yes. A review of licensing records shows that Mr. Carageannis has failed to renew his 

30 license on time every year since 2003. He let his license lapse in December of 2003, 2004, 
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1 2005, 2006, 2007, 2008, 2009, and 2010, and he continued to operate on an expired license 

2 each of those years. (Klock Exhibit #4) 

3 Q. Based on the information you submitted regarding Mr. Carageannis' long history of non-

4 compliance, can you specify how many times his license was suspended or his operations 

5 were shut-in by Commission Order? 

6 A. Yes. He's been shut-in three times by Commission Order in Docket Nos. 04-CONS-283-

7 CPEN, 09-CONS-099-CPEN, and 11-CONS-153-CPEN. His operations were also sealed in 

8 Docket Nos. 04-CONS-283-CPEN and 11-CONS-153-CPEN. I think it is also important to 

9 point out that under Docket No. 04-CONS-283-CPEN; the Commission assessed a $10,000 

10 monetary penalty for violation of a Commission Order. Mr. Carageannis' license has been 

11 suspended by formal Commission Order one time in Docket No. 09-CONS-140-CPEN. 

12 I've attached a copy of each of these orders. (Klock Exhibit #5) 

13 Q. Other than the formal Commission Orders, was Mr. Carageannis' license ever suspended or 

14 his operations shut-in? 

15 A. Yes. As you can see from the attached correspondences, Mr. Carageannis' license was 

16 suspended and his operations shut-in several times for not complying with an agreed-upon 

17 payment schedule and non-compliance with a Commission Order in 2006. (Klock Exhibit 

18 #6) 

19 Q. What is the total amount of monetary penalties the Commission has issued against Mr. 

20 Carageannis under each of his licenses? 

21 A. The KCC records we have been able to locate indicate he has been assessed $23,450 under 

22 both licenses. Again, this is an excessive amount for any operator. (Klock Exhibit #7) 

23 Q. Has Staff ever tried to work with Mr. Carageannis through compliance agreements or other 

24 means? 

25 A. Yes. Other than the payment plans referenced in the correspondence in Klock Exhibit #6, I 

26 am aware of one operator compliance agreement with Mr. Carageannis since I have been 

27 District #2 Supervisor. (Klock Exhibit #8) 

28 Q. Did Mr. Carageannis comply with the terms of the agreement? 

29 A. No. Mr. Carageannis' failure to comply resulted in the license suspension order in Docket 

30 No. 09-CONS-140-CPEN referenced previously in Klock Exhibit #5. 

31 Q. When did Mr. Carageannis' license suspension end? 
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A. By terms of the Order in Docket No. 09-CONS-140-CPEN, Mr. Carageannis's suspension 

ended December 31, 2009. 

Q. After his license was reinstated, did Mr. Carageannis remain m compliance with 

Commission regulations and Orders? 

A. No. Staff requested Mr. Carageannis be assessed a $500 monetary penalty for operating 

without a license and his operations shut-in and sealed until such time as he complied with 

all outstanding compliance matters in Docket No. 11-CONS-153-CPEN issued on January 

26, 2011. 

Q. At this time, has Mr. Carageannis complied with the terms of that order? 

A. No. He has paid his outstanding monetary penalties in full; however, several compliance 
. . 
Issues remam. 

Q. Could you please detail what those remaining compliance issues are? 

A. Warner Lease: Mr. Carageannis has two wells on the Warner lease in Butler County he 

needs to plug, one of which, the Warner #5 SWD has remained out of compliance with 

mechanical integrity testing requirements since April 18, 2010. These wells are also part of 

another compliance action against Mr. Carageannis scheduled to be heard today. Staff 

agreed to continue that matter from a previous Commission hearing docket until after this 

matter was resolved in Docket No. 12-CONS-198-CSHO. I have also prefiled testimony in 

that matter. 

Laptad: To date, Mr. Carageannis has not submitted the information as required by the 

order. 

Q. Would you recommend the Commission grant Mr. Carageannis either of the licenses for 

which he has applied? 

A. No. It is time that Mr. Carageannis is held accountable for actions after a 26-year record of 

non-compliance with Commission regulations. The Commission issues penalties as a 

deterrent to violating a regulation, and it is quite obvious that the monetary penalties 

assessed against Mr. Carageannis over the years have done nothing to deter him from 

committing further violations. Mr. Carageannis has demonstrated over and over again that 

he will not conduct his oil and gas operations in accordance with the Commission's 

regulations. The District 2 staff has spent an excessive amount of time regulating Mr. 

Carageannis, adding unnecessary cost and expense, which includes everything from lab 
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1 analysis of water and soil samples collected from spills, to the many additional miles driven 

2 on state vehicles to oversee spill clean-up, soil remediation, and respond to complaints 

3 against Mr. Carageannis. There is also the time taken by myself and legal staff to process 

4 these violations. Research of Commission records also reveals Mr. Carageannis has been 

5 penalized by the Commission for violation of its transportation regulations in Docket No. 

6 09-TRAM-411-PEN and assessed a $4,000 monetary penalty in relation to his operation of 

7 his oilfield equipment. KCC records indicate this penalty was never paid by Mr. 

8 Carageannis and has been written off as uncollectible. (Klock Exhibit #9) I believe this is 

9 additional evidence of Mr. Carageannis' inability to comply with agency regulations. 

10 Furthermore, last year I was interviewed by David Kennedy with the Kansas Securities 

11 Commission regarding complaints they had received regarding Mr. Carageannis. His 

12 interview consisted of questions relating to Mr. Carageannis' compliance history and I 

13 provided him with a copy of my prefiled testimony in Docket No. 09-CONS-140-CPEN. 

14 Additionally, over the years the District #2 Office has received numerous complaints 

15 regarding Mr. Carageannis' operations from both landowners and investors alike. Aside 

16 from regulatory issues, several civil matters have been brought to my attention that I believe 

17 merit consideration when determining Mr. Carageannis' fitness to be a licensed operator. 

18 The first is a matter out of Butler County, Case No. 2008 CV 89. It involves the previously 

19 mentioned Warner lease. According to the court documents, Mr. Carageannis used the 

20 Warner #5 SWD well from October 2005 to October 2008. Also, the court assessed a total 

21 judgment of$27,791.50 including court costs. (Klock Exhibit #10) Also, on December 13, 

22 2011, Central Office Staff received a Transfer of Operator form for the AHB lease in Reno 

23 County, Kansas. It was filed by Young Petroleum Service, LLC but was not signed by Mr. 

24 Carageannis. In response to that filing, Mr. Carageannis alerted us to another civil matter; 

25 this time it appears to be a suit involving some investors and Mr. Carageannis over the 

26 operation of that lease. Staff has not processed that transfer request. (Klock Exhibit # 11) 

27 Considering all of this information together, I do not believe Mr. Carageannis can conduct 

28 any oil and gas operations consistently within Commission regulations and should not be 

29 issued a license of any kind. 

30 Q. Does this conclude your testimony? 

31 A. Yes. 
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March 9, 2012 

Mr. Ryan A. Hoffinan 
Kansa Corporation Commission 
130 S. Market, Room 2078 

Wichita, Kansas 67202-3082 

AA Drilling 
P. 0. BOX 771189 

WICHITA, KS 67277-1189 
316-807-1209 

Re: AA Drilling License Application 

Dear Mr. Hoffman, 

2012=rC3. :2i3 16: :~:;:54 
}<an:2.a::. c~::r~·oratic~n ComnJi:;~.lCrJ 
/S/ P.atrir:~ Peters.::t-,-t<:~::·!n 

RECEIVED 
MAR 12 2012 

KCCWICHITA 

Please find enclosed check totaling $700.00 as payment in full for past penalties/fmes. 

Please also fmd enclosed application for license for AA drilling, along with the required fees. 

It is my intent to separate the equipment from the operation side of the business. 

The equipment was recently purchased in 2012. I do not have any tax payment receipts, since I 
have just recently taken responsibility for the equipment, per the requirements under the license. 

irfly, 
1.j 

Pa'il . eannis 
Own rl eologist 

RECEIVED 
KMSMCQNIOMTIONCOII.IIDtl 

MAR 12 2012 

LEGAL SECTION 
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FOR KCC USE ONLY 

IQ:U:M:O 

MAR 12 2012 
LICENSE N0:~--------1 
EXPIR DATE: _ 

KANSAS CORPORATION COMMISSION 
OIL & GAS CONSERVATION ONISION 

KCC LICENSE APPLICATION 

FonnOPL-1 
August 2010 

Form must be Typed 

KCC WjCHit"A Form must be Signed 
n All blanks must be Filled 

Notice: Read instructions before completing this information. 

Name: AA Drilling Attention: Paul C .. Carageannis 

Address 1: P.O. Box n1189 ~~:(~)~80~7_-1_2_~------------­

Address 2:----------------------- City/State/Zip: Wichita, Kansas 67277 

ltem1 

ALL REQUIRED FORMS RELAnNG TO THE CONSERVATION DMSION MUST SHOW SAME ENnTY AS ON THIS APPUCAnON. 

TYPE OF LICENSE APPLICABLE: 
(Check All That Apply) 

0 Operator 0 StratgraphiciSeismic 0 Wall Plugging 

0 Orilhng, Workowr, Service Units [£] Case Puler 

0 Otllllng Contractor 0 Gas Storage 

0 Residential 0 Gas Gatherer 

Item 2 BUSINESS ENTITY: 0 Individual 0 General Par1nership 0 Umited Uability Partnership 0 Ka- Corporation 

0 Limited Liability Company O Foreign Corporation 

Federal Employer Identification No. or Social Security No. 
CORPORATIONS OR LIMITED PARTNERSHIPS are required to be authorized to engage In busi~ss in Kansas by the Offtce of the 
Secretary of State. Please enclose a Certificate of Good Standing from the Secretary of State's Offtce (785) 296-4564. 

Item 3 REGISTERED RESIDENT AGENT (For Corpon~tions, Limited Uability Companies, or Limited Partnerships Only) 
Name: _________________________________ ___ 

Phone: ( --) ---------
~~; _________________________________________________________ _ 
City/State/Zip: ________________________ _ 

Email:-------------

Item 4 NAME OF PARTNER(S) OR OFFICERS (Must 11st an. Include Name, Tille, Adchss and Phone) 

Item 5 EMERGENCY CONTACT PERSON (Must be other than Ucensee) (Alternate Addnlss and Phone) 

Name: Joseph H.Casse!l Ph~: ( ~) ~26~2::::-5~500~..;.· -----
Address: 229 E. William Suite 100 

City/State/Zip: Wichita, Kansas 67202 Emal: jhcassell@eronlaw.net 

Item 6 Dependent on type of entity, have you as an individual. partner or officer had a KCC Conservation Division License revoked. suspended or 
not renewed by the Commission? I]] Yes 0 No lfye~ em:/ose a brief statement including neme and date ot tfiiiOCIIflon, suspension or non-lfiMWIII. 

Item 7 Do you currently have any outstanding mo~tary penalties or compliance owed to the Commission or are you cunently paying a monthly 
installment plan? 0 Yes 0 No 

Item 8 ATIACH a copy of equipment assessment rendition sheets and paid personal property tax receipts ONLY on the drilling or movable well 

servicing equipment being licensed. 

Item 9 EQUIPMENT TAG NUMBERS, YEAR, MAKE. MODEL AND TYPE OF EQUIPMENT AS LISTED ON PROPERTY TAX RENDITION 

1965 Cardwell, 00, Completion /Pulling unit 
1950 National, T-12, Drilling Rig #1 

Item 10 Remittance enclosed: $100.00 for llcense(s) + $25.00 per equipment tag= $ -'1~50~·::.::0~0 ______ _ Financial Responslbilty provided by: 

Item 11 

Remittance enclosed: $25.00 for residential license= $ ------"7"'--------- a) Cash$~-----
b) Bond-----­
C) Letter of Credit ---

(Notary Pu c) 

information are true and correct. 

--+~~--:-::::------..---Tille: owner/geologist 

~~~~~~---------20_\~2~------

Item 13 well Inventory Required: (Check One) 0 Attached 0 No wells 

Mail to: KCC - Conservation Division, Licensing Department, 130 S. Market • Room 2078, Wichita, Kansas 6720 
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March 9, 2012 

Mr. Ryan A. Hoffman 
Kansa Corporation Commission 
130 S. Market, Room 2078 

Wichita, Kansas 67202-3082 

SEED GROUP 
P. 0. BOX 771189 

WICHITA, KS 67277-1189 
316-807-1209 

Re: S E E D GROUP License Application 

:2012cQ~j. 2!3 16: 1!3: i2 
i{an:: .. 3::. c:,)rporaticn CGm.j)·:i·.:·~.i·:xi 
.. iS./ P.3tri,:e P~b~r£.~it-t<l~~i.~i 

RECEIVED 
MAR 1 2 2012 

ta-c.c:::n~-&~-c.~ KCCWICHITA 
Dear Mr. Hoffman, 

Please find enclosed application for license for S E E D GROUP along with the necessary 
application fees. 

I am currently reviewing notes taken during our previous meeting with Mr. Klock and I will 
provide the additional needed documents as requested. Please also place these additional 
requirements in writing so I don't overlook anything. 

I am able to satisfY all requirements for licensure and those under Docket #12-CONS-198-CSHO 
within 60 days of this letter. 

Respectfully, 

P£. 
Ownerf 

MAR 12 2012 

LEGAL SECTION 
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FOR KCC USE ONLY 

LICENSE NO:~--------l 
EXPIR DATE: _ 

RECEIVED 
KANSAS CORPORATION COMMISSION 

OIL & GAS CONSERVATION DIVISION MAR 1 2 2012 
KCC LICENSE APPLICATION 

Notice: Read instructions before completing this informa~C WICHITA 
Name: S E E D GROUP Attention: Paul C. Csrageannls 

FormOPL-1 
August2010 

Fonn must be 'JYped 
Form must be Signed 

All blanks must be Filled 

Address 1: P.O. Box 771189 Phone: ( ~) _80_7_-1_2_09 ______ _ 

Address 2:------------------------ City/State/Zip: Wichita, Kansas 67277 

ALL REQUIRED FORMS RELAnNG TO THE CONSERVAnON DMSION MUST SHOW SAME ENnTY AS ON THIS APPUCAnON. 

Item 1 TYPE OF LICENSE APPLICABLE: 
{Check AN That Apply) 

0 Operator 0 Stratgraphle/Ssismic: 0 We8 Plugging 0 Dilling ConlradDr O Gas Storage 

0 Drilling, WorltoYer, Service Units 0 Case Puller 0 Relidential 0 Gas Gatherer 

Item 2 BUSINESS ENTITY: 0 Individual 0 Ganaral Partnership 0 Limited Liability Partnership 0 Kansas Corporation 

O Limited Liability O Foreign Corporation 

Federal Employer Identification No. or Social Security No. 
CORPORATIONS OR LIMITED PARTNERSHIPS are required to be authorized to engage in business in Kansas by the Office of the 
Secretary of State. Please enclose a Certificate of Good Standing from the Secretary of State's Office (785) 296-4564. 

Item 3 REGISTERED RESIDENT AGENT (For Corporations, Umited Uebilly Companies, or Umited Partnership& Only) 
Name; ___________________________ ___ 

Phone: ( --) --------

Addr~=------------------------------------------------------------

CityfState/Zip: --------------------------- Email:-----------------------

Item 4 NAME OF PARTNER(S) OR OFFICERS (Mustlst 811. lncludB Name, Title, Adclress and Phone) 

Item 5 EMERGENCY CONTACT PERSON (Must be other than Licensee) (Aitemate Addrvss and Phone) 

Name: Joseph H.Cassell 

Address: 229 E. William Suite 100 

CityfState/Zip: Wichita, Kansas 67202 Email: jhcassell@eronlaw .net 

Item 6 Dependent on type of entity, have you as an individual, partner or officer had a KCC Conservation Division Ucense I'INOked, suspended or 
not renewed by the Commission? 0 Yes 0 No ff )IllS. ancJosa a brief stetement including nama and elate of t8110Cation, suspansion ornon-l 

Item 7 Do you currently haw any outslandlng monetary penalties or compliance OYted to the Commission or are you currently paying a monthly 
Installment plan? 0 ~ 0 No 

Item 8 ATTACH a copv of equipment assessment rendition sheets and paid personal property tax receipts ONLY on ltle drHIIng or rnovat:Jie well 
servicing equipment being Hcensed. 

Item 9 EQUIPMENT TAG NUMBERS, YEAR, MAKE, MODEL AND TYPE OF EQUIPMENT AS LISTED ON PROPERTY TAX RENDITION 

Item 10 Remittance enclosed: $100.00 for license(s) + $25.00 per equipment tag= $ ..;1;.;:007=.0..;;.0 ________ _ Financial Responslbilty provided by: 

Remittance enclosed: $25.00 for residential license = $ ---,..,------::;ori'C------------­ a) Cash$ -------
b) Bond-----

Itern 11 I do hereby certify that. to the best of my knowledge, the c) Letter of Credit ---

Signature of authorized individual, Officer or 

Subscribed and sworn to before me this -----\~,.....,..---\ 

--llf-_.,.~---:-:::--------t---- nue: owner/geologist 

----'---=-----=....,._-~---r-+-'-7"""-20 \2 
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1>9: _l_of_l_· 
KCCL.IcenaNo.: ______ _ 

Cornpanyllndlvldual Nome: S E E D GRQ'UP 

KANSAS CORPORATION COMMISSION 
OIL & GAS CoNSERVATION DiviSION 

OPERATOR WELL INVENTORY 
(FORM OWI-1) 

~ ~ ~of 
Drilled" Relponllblly' Depl!" Ccunly" Secliof>.~· Spollaadicn" Foal8ge"""' SecCian I.N" ~ LeaN Name• Well No." API No."" 

(Q'QQO) flo.FSL•_hm....,Liw) C8NWSWI 

0a 0FM. · fit!FEL 
!Siaw .C...-S/2 -SW -~ 2970' lidPSL 1980 o- GAS 
!SiaE 01'NL .BJFEL 
Ow .C...-NW -~·SE 2310' !¥FsL2310' DFWL Oil. 
flh 0PNL li!I'I!L ow _-c _ _-~-~ 4620 CiNL 4620 o- OIL 

AHB _1_ 15-155-21535-00-00 2008.. 2008 

Heller j__ !5-015-2020!-00-01 ~ 2005 

Warner _1_ I 5-01 5-20994 1218.. 2005 

Wei KOOR 
Slatus" ...... 
(- Code(l) Lalilude Longitude Datum 
-) 

Inactive 37.9057333 -97.8733153 IS61KB 

Inactjve l.l.6lll 37.8315479 -97.0682S08 1305KB 

Inactive 111780 37.8232755 -970S978S4 1280GL 

Warner 2..._ 15-015-01026-0001 1218_ 2005 

Woodmff j__ 15-155-21527-0001 .2008.. 2008 

3945' ~ 4 -25 S- 5 
2786' ~ 35 -25 s-3 
2710 Butler 1 -26 S- 3 
2827' Butler 1 · 26 S - 3 

~Reno 17 ·25 s- 5 

5!a o- .BI'EL 
Ow .c...-sw -NE-~ 4290' CiFSL3630 o- SWDW Inactive 37.82247 -97.05691 I268GL 
o. o- a-
6lw .c....-~.--~·SW 2310 f¥FIL sss OFWL GAS 
0. 0PNI. 0FEL 

------- S· . Ow_._._._ P,sL o- ------
~ __ 37.8747916 -97.901SS46 WJKB. 

----- --___ ....;S;;_· _ ___,..B.~ ------- 8~~ B:t ------
De BfNl g•a _________ __:S:...·-~D!!!w _. __ ._ FSI.FWL _____ _ 

___ __ __ ___ ....:s;;..-----!:8~~ _-__ ._ 8~ B:t _____ _ 
De s- BFEL __________ ....;S;_·-~D~:.w _-_-_._ FSLFWI. _____ _ 

B• a- s·-·L ---_______ _:S:...·---!:~w -·-·-·_FSL ---:-f= ------

------- ----'s'---~B.~· ------- 8:: ---=8~~=L --- -----------
--- ______ .......;:s;;_--~8!-=!~ _-_ _ _ 8:: ---'!8~:!== _____ _ 
___ __ __ ----'s'---~Bo:~ _. __ -_ 8:: --~8~:_::: _____ _ 

S- 8~ · · · 8~ 8~--------------- _-_-_-----=-$---~&~=-= -= 8::-~8~::= ------
De a- B-··L -----'S'-·-~Ow.,. · · ·FSL --.0.-"'-= ------

---=== === -----'S'------'.::8;~• =-----= 8:: --.0.8!'-':::::. -----------------
s. 8~ _._._._ 8:: 8::. -- -- ---'---~o.<:! ----""o""'FEL:::. ---

---_______ ....;S;;_·_ ......... Owe:. __ • __ ._ ------:8;::'1'11.""' __ _.,0"-'fWL:::. ------

0. a~ BFEL------ -- -----'S'-·-_..Ow..::. ------·- ----'-""'~= __ .......... _.:.= --- ---

All FOOTAGES MUST BE CALCULATED FROM THE SECTION UNE 

KOOR = Kansaa Deparlmenl of Revenue "REQUIRED FIELD •• REQUIRED IF DRILLED 1987 OR LATER Aulhorlad Slgnalan: ------------- Date:------
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Conservation Division 
Finney State Office Building 
130 S. Market, Rm. 2078 
Wichita, KS 67202·3802 

Mark Sievers, Chainnan 
Word Loyd, Con1mis.~ioner 
Thomas E. Wtight, C'.ommissioner 

/.!:(~~ _/..-'!~······ ,,/~· .............. . 
];:! .. ~·~·· ··.··:· ·~ ansas 

Corporation Commission 

2012-03-28 16!!~3:35 
~<=i:·~·=-.;::. C i:i r""Pcr.~ ti':in Cr:.:r;~ili s·=..1 ·:;r, 
_,:::::/ P3tti;:e P~ter::.en·-~<l~ir" 

Phone: 316-337-6200 
Fax: 316-337-6211 

http:/ /kcc.ks.gov/ 

Sam BnlWnback; Governor 

SUMMARY DENIAL NOTIFICATION 

March 12,2012 

Paul Carageannis 
Paul C. Carageannis dba SEED Group/ AA Drilling 
PO Box 771189 
Wichita, Kansas 67277-1189 

RE: Li~enseAppli~ationsReceived \a .. (.OY\5-aO'\ ... C..Yn~t.. 

Mr. Carageannis, 

Your applications for Kansas Corporation Commission Oil and Gas Operator's Licenses 
for Paul C. Carageannis d/b/a SEED Group and Paul C. Carageannis d/b/a AA Drilling have both 
been denied pursuant to K.S.A. 55-155(c)(4)(A) because you have not demonstrated compliance 
with all requirements of chapter 55 of the Kansas Statutes Annotated, all rules and regulations 
adopted thereunder and all Commission orders and enforcement agreements. 

Pursuant to K.S.A. 77-537, these denials are summary orders. You have the right to 
request a hearing on these denials, provided you file your written request within 15 days from the 
date of this denial notification. You must submit your written request to: 

Executive Director 
Kansas Corporation Commission 
130 S. Market, Room 2078 
Wichita, Kansas 67202 

YOUR WRITTEN REQUEST FOR HEARING MUST BE FILED WITHIN 15 DAYS 
FROM THEDA TE OF THIS NOTIFICATION. If a hearing is not requested in the time and 
manner stated above, this summary order becomes final and effective upon the expiration of time 
for requesting a hearing. We have returned the original license applications and the three checks 
submitted with them to your counsel, Mr. Joe Cassell. We have retained the check for your 
outstanding compliance balance of$700.00 and will notifY our collections agent of your 
payment. 
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As I discussed with your counsel Mr. Joseph Cassell, the hearing in Docket No. 12-
CONS-198-CSHO will be continued due to your opportunity to request a hearing in response to 
the summary denial order. You will receive a separate communication indicating the date and 
time of the new hearing for the matter in Docket No. 12-CONS-198-CSHO. 

Thank you for your cooperation in this matter. 

Sincerely, 

~a-~ 
Ryan A. Hoffinan 
Litigation Counsel 
Kansas Corporation Commission 

cc: Joseph Cassell, Eron Law Office, P.A. 
Doug Louis, Conservation Division Director 
Jeff Klock, District #2 Supervisor 
Judy Streeter, Licensing 
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March 28, 2012 

Mr Ryan Hoffman 
Kansas Corporation Commission 
130 s. Market, Room 2078 
Wichita, Kansas 67202 

PAUL C. CARAGEANNIS 
dlbla Seed Group 
P. 0. BOX 771189 

WICHITA, KANSAS 67277-1189 
316-807-1209 

·~~~!2,C3c2ij 16: l:~:2;j 
\ai·::::..:,s ~:~cn=·::,r.~ti·:~n C:Y.~Iml~:i,:n 
):S/ P.3tri::~ Peb::rs~t'i-Kle!r~ 

Re: Summary Denial of Application far Operator Ucense 

Dear Mr. Hoffntan: 

This letter will serve · a an official request for hearing concemlng the above captioned. 

E9/EB ::!)1;1d 3'-II"l3dld >135 

RECEIVED 
IWeASCOAPOVmoNcor•ISIJIJN 

MAR 2 8 2012 
LEGAL SECTION 

9L9EBLE92:9 t9 :gg 2:192:/82:1£9 . 
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VIOLATION ORDER "' 
,p ORDER ' 

LICENSE DOCKET CODE DESCRIPTION SENT 'a RESCINDED STATUS ATIORNEY 
I Failure to obtain or renew an operator or contractor license I ' 

4677 193937 AP-13 82-3-120 before operating. N •P 

I i 
! 

4677 j193946 AP-20 82-3-304 Failure to submit annual gas well test. 17-Apr-96 N II 
i Penalty for permitting salt water, oil or refuse from any such I 
! I ' well to escape by overflow, seepage or otherwise from the 

4677 :194941 K.S.A. 55-172 vicinity of such well. 17-Feb-98 N !I MCCANNON --
I (Inactive 4/23/04) Failure to notify district office of a spill ! 
I within 24 hours. i 
I 
I - first violation $250 

I - second violation $500 
I 

' 46771194941 AP-31 82-3-603(a) -third violation $1000 and license review ' 17-Feb-98 N 11 MCCANNON 
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VIOLATION ORDER ORDER 
LICENSE DOCKET CODE DESCRIPTION SENT RESCINDED STATUS ATTORNEY 

--;-
Failure to test a well to show its mechanical integrity or to report 

32753 ,03-CONS-246-CPEN AP-23 82-3-407 the oil-to-water or gas-to-water ratio. 17-Jul-03 N I A. Herrin~_ ----
Failure to file notice of temporary abandonment of well (Form CP-

32753 04-CONS-072-CPEN AP-8 82-3-111 111). 03-Dec-03 i N I A. Herring --
Failure to file notice of temporary abandonment of well (Form CP-

32753 04-CONS-072-CPEN AP-8 82-3-111 111). 03-Dec-03 . N I A. Herring 

Failure to comply with a Kansas Statute, or a Commission Order, 
32753 04-CONS-283-CPEN K.S.A. 55-164 Rule, or Regulation. 25-Mar-04 N I Herring -

l(lnact1ve 4T23 04)F ai ure 10 c ean up a spillm a timely manner. 

- first violation $1000 I 
-second violation $2500 

32753 05-CONS-094-CPEN AP-32 82-3-603(b) - third violation $5000 and license review 19-Apr-05 N I J. McCannon 
Failure to file notice of temporary abandonment of well (Form CP- I 

32753 05-CONS-094-CPEN AP-8 82-3-111 111). 19-Apr-051N I J. McCannon 
Failure to file notice of temporary abandonment of well (Form CP- ' ··-·- .... -. 

I 

32?~ ~-CONS-094-CPEN AP-8 82-3-111 111). 19-Apr-05 N I J. McCannon 
1 ( 1 nact1ve 4/ Lj/lJ4 Fcmureto noffry a1str1ct omce or a spill w1 flm7 4 - -

I 

I 
hours. I 
- first violation $250 I 
-second violation $500 

32753 05-CONS-094-CPEN AP-3182-3-603(a) -third violation $1000 and license review 19-Apr-05 1N I J. McCannon 
II Inactive 4/B/04Y Failure to clean up a spillm a t1me1y manner. I 
- first violation $1000 I 

I - second violation $2500 

19-Apr-051 N 32753 05-CONS-094-CPEN AP-32 82-3-603(b) - third violation $5000 and license review I J. McCannon 
II Inactive 4/23704) Fa11ure to not1Ty a1stnct omce or a sp111 wlthm 24 

hours. 

- first violation $250 

- second violation $500 
32753 05-CONS-094-CPEN AP-31 82-3-603(a) - third violation $1000 and license review 19-Ap,-Or I J. McCannon __ 

i(ActJve 4/23/04) Failure to clean up a sp111 or escape m a timely 

manner. 

-first violation $1000 

-second violation $2500 

27-Dec-071 N 32753 08-CONS-066-CPEN K.A.R. 82-3-603(f) -third violation $5000 and license review I C. Goos 
Failure to file notice of temporary abandonment of well (Form CP-

I 
32753 08-CONS-066-CPEN AP-8 82-3-111 111). 27 -Dec-07 1 N I C. Goos 
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VIOLATION ORDER ORDER 
LICENSE DOCKET COOE DESCRIPTION iL .SENT • RESCif'·tDED STATUS ATTORNEY 

r '\Active 41 23/ 04) Failure to noti fy afsu iet office or a spill or escape 
l within 24 hours. 

I -first violation $250 

-second violation $500 i 
I 

32753 08-CONS-069-CPEN K.A.R. 82-3-603(d) -third violation $1000 and license review 27-Dec-07 N I J. McCannon 
{ACtive 4/L3/U4) t-a11ure to clean up a spill or escape 1n a timely i 
manner. i 

-first violation $1000 l 
' 

-second violation $2500 
i 

32753 08-CONS-069-CPEN K.A.R. 82-3-603(f) -third violation $5000 and license review 27-Dec-07!N I J. McCannon 
1 (Active 2fT2'37Cf4}Fai lure to notifYOiStnct omce or a spill or escape ;-

I 

within 24 hours. I 
-first violation $250 I 

I -second violation $500 
32753 08-CONS-066-CPEN K.A.R. 82-3-603(d) -th ird violation $1000 and license review 27 -Dec-07 1 N I C. Goos 

Failure to file notice of temporary abandonment of well (Form CP- I 
' 32753

1 

09-CONS-095-CPEN AP-8 82-3-111 111). 18-Feb-09 !N I R. Hoffman 
32753 NS-095-CPEN AP-15 82-3-126 Failure to post an identification sign . 18-Feb-09 ' N I R. Hoffman 
32753 9-CONS-097-CPEN AP-17 82-3-130 Failure to file affidavit of well completion (Form AC0-1). 21-Apr-09 iN I R. Hoffman 

Failure to test a well to show its mechanical integrity or to report i 
I 
' R. Hoffman i-- 32753 11-CONS-062-CPEN AP-23 82-3-407 the oil-to-water or gas-to-water ratio. 26-0ct-10!N I 

Failure to obtain or renew an operator or contractor license before 
- -r 

32753 11-CONS-153-CPEN AP-13 82-3-120 operating. 27-Jan-11!N p Hoffman 
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Item 

KCC LICENSE RENEWAL APPLICATION 
(READ INSTRUCTIONS ON BACK BEFORE COMPLETING THIS INFORMATION) 

KANSAS CORPORATION COMMISSION 

/ CONSERVATION DIVISION - LICENSING DEPARTMENT 
130 S. MARKET, ROOM 2078, WICHITA, KS 67202 (316) 337-6194 

Paul C. Carageannis dba SEED Group 

PO Box 771189 

Wichita, KS 67277 

·~.ECE!VED 
n?N)RATION COMMISSION 

; 2 s 2004 

:ATION DIVISION 

License Number: 

Expiration Date: 

32753 

12/30/2003 

-------~ 
/// . ~d7- /2() '3 

COMPANY P~NE: {31 6)0 so.-
~--·-

FAILURE TO RENEW YOUR LICENSE BEFORE EXPIRATION DA"P.B'ANIEL CAUSE ALL OF YOUR OPERATIONS TO BE SHUT 
DOWN AND MAY SUBJECT YOU TO MONETARY PENALTIES PURSUANT TO K.S.A. 55-164, UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTIFIED, 
THE CpJAMISSION SHALL PRESUME THAT ALL CURRENT LICENSEES ARE ACTIVE. 

I DO-A-. DO NOT_ wish to renew this license. (Signature if not renewing) Date :. ___ _ 

1; TYPE OF LICENSE APPLICABLE: EJ Operator ' D Stratigraphic l8:J Well Plugging ~Dnlli ng Ccntractor D Gas Storage 

(Check all that apply) ~Dnlling~n. Worl<over, Seivice Units ~Casing Puller l__j Gas Gatherer 

Item 2: BUSINESS ENTITY: ~Individua l 
(Check one that applies 

D General Partnership D Limited liability Partnership n Kansas Corporation D Foreign 

D limited liability Corporation 

Federal Employer's Identification No. or Social Security No. ________ _ 

Is the CORPORATION or LIMITED PARTNER currently in good standing for authority to engage in business in the State of 
Kansas ?LJ Yes 0 No 
P.lease enclose a letter ot "Good Standing" from Secretary of the State of Kansas. Phone (785)-296-4564. 

item 3: REGISTERED RESIDENT AGENT: (For Corporations, Limited Liability Corporations or Limited Par,~r~,;~ ~:~R~~::f:'ATICf·1 CCW~··!i': '?. ~:>' 

Item 4: NAME OF PARTNER(S) OR OFFICERS: (Must list all. Include name, title and phone number.) l..J.:, l ida tkn [!.:: t e: 

$1i.JO. OC 
"1':-•• 

No Partners Currently On Record 
~f.}C 

Item 5 EMERGENCY CONTACT PERSON: (Must be other than Licensee, include home address and home phone number.) 

(3316) 838-5966 

Item 

Item 

I tam 

Charles R King 

2419 Red Bud Wichita KS 67204 

6: Depending on type of entity, have you as an individual , partner or officer h~a KCC Conservation Division License 
revoked, suspended or not renewed by the Commission? 0 Yes No 

If yes, enclose a brief statement including name and date of revocation, susp nsion or non-renewal. 

7: Do you currently have any outstanding mon~')l'penalties on compliance owed 'to the Commission or are you currently paying on a 
monthly installment plan? 0 Yes _~)(No 

8: ATTACH the eqt: it::ilent asse~:;;';"':e:1t rend ition sheets ::!nd pa!d perscr.al property tsx receipts ONLY en the dri lli~g cr mcvab!e 

well servicing equipment being licensed. 
Item 9: EQUIPMENT TAG NUMBERS: (Year, make, model and type of equipment as listed on the Property Tax Rendition form .) 

No Tags Currently On Record 

11om 1 o, Romltta"c' E"cl=•d' $100.00 lo' lire~• s(/tiJ , IXJ 

$50.00 Financial Responsibility$ ~" t'() 

KH--~::;A:J CORPC~A T IC~--~ CC~=t~1 I~: :~~ ICH 
PAVt18iT C!EFOE:IT 

Ua l id.s t icn D.3 te~ 
5Cf7' ~30-00 

$25.00 for each equipment (RIG) Tag$ _____ _ 

See (KAR 82-3-120(A)). 

Item 11: 1 do herby certify that, to the best of my knowle g t g facts and information are true and c?rrect! 

Signature of authorized Officer or Agent: __ -4-->.L-"~+-----------Title: f2 Z (Zk/J_tf 

--t.~ __ dayof ~e.£~t-'--; 20~ 
1.....L.~~~=--+:,-l-~~~~u~.....5:1....!.~----- My Commission expires ~DJ } 0~ 

I a - -~.;~,,~t 
1-~· Wry Appl Exp. Afo7l') 
I -· - - -
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KCC L.!f_.!.;.NSE RENEWAL APPLICATION 
(READ INSTRUCTIONS ON BACK BEFORE COMPLETING THIS INFORMATION) 

KANSAS CORPORATION COMMISSION 

CONSERVATION DIVISION - LICENSING DEPARTMENT 

130 S. MARKET, ROOM 2078, WICHITA, KS 67202 (316.)_ ~~-z.~~ \91:~ . 

Paul C. Carageannis dba SEED Group 

PO Box 771189 

Wichita, KS 67277 11 09 

: ... N .' n ?Ot'lur: J £-',~ ·1 ... .• , ... ~ 

~: ~~~ERVAI'i0N 0!1/iS!CJ~~ 
'>V!Ciii!A. K~ 

License Number: 

Expiration Date: 

32753 

12/30/2004 

COMPANY PHONE: {31 6) 807-1209 

FAILURE TO RENEW YOUR LICENSE BEFORE EXPIRATION DATE WILL CAUSE ALL OF YOUR OPERATIONS TO BE SHUT 
DOWN AND MAY SUBJECT YOU TO MONETARY PENALTIES PURSUANT TO K.S.A. 55-164, UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTIFIED , 
THE C9~1SSION SHALL PRESUME THAT ALL CURRENT LICENSEES ARE ACTIVE. 

I D0-.2(_ DO NOT_ wish to renew this license. (Signature if not renewing). _____________ Date: ___ _ 

Item 1: TYPE OF LICENSE APPLICABLE: X Operator ----, Stratigraphic IT Well Ptugg1ng rx-Dnlling Contractor --~ Gas Storage 

(Check all that apply) [)('""""' Drilling-1n, Worl<over.Serv1ce Umts [)('""""' Cas1ng Puller ~Residential r--- Gas Gatherer 
'-- L___ 

Item 2: BUSINESS ENTITY: )('Individual ----, General Partnership __ I ,--l l.Jm1ted Uabilily Partnershio 
'----..J 

~Kansas Corporation 1 1Fore1gn 
(Check one that applies -

Federal Employer's Identification No. or Social Security No. _____ __:. __ _ 

L_..... 

~Lim1ted Liability Corporation 

Is the CORPORATION or LIMITED PARTNER currently in good standing for authority to engage in business in the State of 
Kansas? Yes 0 No 
Please enc os .. " ,.,tter or Good Standing" from Secretary of the State of Kansas . Phone (785)-296-4564. 

Item 3: REGISTERED RESIDENT AGENT: (For Corporations, Limited Liability Corporations or Limited Partnerships ONLY) 

Item 4: NAME OF PARTNER(S) OR OFFICERS: (Must list all. Include name, title and phone number.) 

No Partners Currently On Record 

Item 5 EMERGENCY CONTACT PERSON : 

Charles R King 

2419 Red Bud 

(Must be other than Licensee, include home address and home phone number.) 

(1316) 838-5966 

Wichita KS 67204 
6: Depending on type of entity, have you as iXdividual, partner or officer had a KCC Conservation Division License revoked , suspended or 

not renewed by the Commission? Yes No___ If YES, enclose a brief statement including name and date of revocation, 

suspension or non-renewal. 5v$.i'~Sf.J . ~'t- flftl/J.. 10 ~~;_(.- tvf;U.. .5 #;V IV!(.1u1V L!itJ £ 1ji.IF'>I'IPTL Ct;.) jLS, 

Item 

Item 

Item 

Item 

0 vtq · · d h c · · tl · 7: Do you currently have any outstaK monetary penalt;es on compliance owe to t e ommtsston or are you curren y pay1ng on a 
monthly installment plan? Yes No __ 

8: ATTACH the equipment assessment rendition sheets and paid personal property tax receipts ONLY on the drilling or movable we 
servicing equipment being licensed. 

9: EQUIPMENT TAG NUMBERS: (Year, make, model and type of equipment as listed on the Property Tax Rendition form. ) 

C,4/U)"'-'IU..,L 
"'* T!!~ a 

f()UINI; UN• 1' 
111 8 71 

-fft5- ·l#o 

Item 10: Remittance Enclosed : (See KAR 82-3-1 20-(a) for specifics) l'S -~ 
$!00.00 for License -~__/..C;L~ $25.00 for each equipment (RIG) Tag(s) $_--;'!". _ - ___ _ 
Fmanc1al Responsibility provtf:l'ed by: /~ .1£_ _ / j --.A . .J {;) ) j 

a.) Cash$ ~ -1.._!..?"/. IJ.V ~' ., 

b.) Bond (Amount/Name of Institution ) __________________ _ 

c.) Letter of Credit (Amount/Name of Institution)-----------

Item 11: 1 do herby certify that, to the best of my knowledg~)rega· acts and information are true and correct. 

Signature of authorized Officer or Agent: ____ ,_·&=_''_' ~----------- Title: tJt.J;,vf-tL lirriot.£<1 ~; l 
!/C day of -:Sc i1 u . ~ ;,- '-i 20 C.:;: Item 12: S~ribed and sworn to before me this---""'"-----""--'-- __ _ __ 

CY.ll) 
Oz u_o 
DH 
CL.I­
"'C"'( 
'->CJ 
CJH w-l 
I"'C 
'->> 
"'(l­
I-Z 
1-w 
"'(~ 
w>­
W"'C 
I.!) C.. 

......_, _ . .!.:::.,J. e \..__ ~~'-'\ ~ .._, My Commission expires
1 

~? fC;IL")J 
8 ' £\'1 ;~~ 

(Notary Public) 

;::~AU!.J\ ,l. MURRAY 
~MN~BUC 

ij 
I 
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Item 

KCC lJCENSE,.RENEWAL APPLICATION 
(READ INSTRUCTIONS ON BACK BEFOR£ COMPLETING n<IS I NFORM~TION ) 

KANSAS CORPORATION COMMISSION 

CONSERVATION DIVISION- LICENSING DEPARTMENT 
130 S. MARKET, ROOM 2078, WICHITA, KS 67202 (316) 337-6194 

Carageannis , Paul C. dba SEED Group 

PO Box 771189 

Wichita, KS 67277 1109 

License Number: 32753 

Expiration Date: 12/30/2005 

COMPANY PHONE: (316) 807-1209 

FAILURE TO RENEW YOUR LICENSE BEFORE EXPIRATION DATE WILL CAUSE ALL OF YOUR OPERATIONS TO BE SHUT 
DOWN AND MAY SUBJECT YOU TO MONETARY PENALTIES PURSUANT TO K.S.A . 55-164. UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTIFIED. 
THE COMMISSION SHALL PRESUME THAT ALL CURRENT LICENSEES ARE ACTIVE. 
I DO __ DO NOT_ wish to renew th is license. (Signature If nol renewing), ___ _ _ ___ ____ _ 

TYPE OF LICENSE APPLICABLE: ~Operator O stratigraphic fXl werl Plugging [Xlonlling Contractor - :Gas Storage 

Date: ___ _ 

(Check all that apply) ~Dnllin g-in, Worl<over, Service Unit ~Casing Puller 

Item 2 BUSINESS ENTITY: :i.Jindividual O General Partnership o umitec Liability Partnernhip 
D Residential i ___ . j Gas Gath..-er 

l~K-ansas Corporation [lForeign 
(Check one that applies) · ,limited Llabshty Corporation 

'--· 

Federal Employer's Identi fication No .. ___________ _ or Social Security Nc 

Is the CORPORATION or LIMITED PARTNER currently in good standing for authority to engage in busine&S in the State of 
Kansas? YES NO 
Please enclose a letter of "Good Standing" from Secretary of the State of Kansas. Phone (785) 296-4564. 

Item 3 REGISTERED RESIDENT AGENT (For Corporations, Limited Liability Corporations or Limited Partnerships ONLY) 

Item 4 fU!eEIV'I!r;fTNER(S) OR OFFICERS (Must list al l. Include name, title and phone number.) 

KANSAS CORPORA110N COMMISSION 

FEB 1 0 2006 
No Partners Currently On Record 

lte~sm~l9!i-nACT PERSON 

~lftna~ ~\ing 
(Must be other than Licensee, include home address and home phone number.) 

{316) 838-5966 EMAIL : ·-----------
2419 Red Bud Wichita, KS 67204 

Item 6 Depending on type of entity , have you as an individual. partner or officer had a KCC Conservation Division License revoked, sr 
or not renewed by the Commission? Yes __ No__ _ If YES. enclose a brief statement including name and date of 
revocation , suspension or non-renewal. 

Item 7 Do you currently have any outstanding monetary penalties on compliance owed to the Commission or are you currently payi n~ 
monthly Installment plan? Yes__ No __ 

Item 8 ATIACH the equipment assessment rendition sheets and paid personal property tax receipts ONLY on the drilling or movable well 
servicing equipment being licensed. 

Item 9 (Year. make, model and type of equ ipment as listed on the 

~~~~~ 

Item 10 Remittance Enclosed: (See KAR 82-3-120(e) for specifics) Z _.-ci--
$100.00 for License$ (ao ·- $25.00 for each equipment (RIG) Tag(s) $_...:::....;.;.} ___ _ 

Financial Responsibility provided by: f /'2. / v.., __ 
a.) Cash $•---..JI~V"'-V~~-----

b.) Bond (Amount/Name of Institution) _______________ _ 

Item 11 

\ ) 

... 
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Item 

Item 2 

Item 3 

Item 4 

KCC LICENSE RENEWAL APPLICATION 
IREIID n•a-mucnoH<: ON 0'\I:K DeFQAI! COIM'LETlNC THI$ii<FOI\I.I.O.TION) 

KANSAS CORPORATION COMMISSION 

CONSERVATIOI\J DIVISION- UCENSING DEPARTMENT 
130 S. MARt<ET, AOOM 2078, WICHITA, KS 67202 (3~~B.>tQ 

Carageannis, Paul C. dba SEED Groupf~ON COMMISSION 

License Number: 32753 

Expiration Oate: 12/30/2006 

PO Box 771189 JAN 1 O 2007 COMPANY PHONE: (316) 807-1209 

Wichita, KS 67277 1109 

FAILURE TO RENEW YOUR LICENSE BEFORE EXPIRATIO~p~LL OF YOUA OPERATIONS TO EIE SHUT 
DOWN AND MAY SUBJECT YOU TO MONETARY PENA~~~~~Wfro-K."S.A. 55-164, UNI.eSS OTHERWISE NOTIFIED, 
THE 'zyMMISSION SHALL PRESU~E THAT All CURR~IVT J.ICENSEES ARE ACTIVE. · 
I 00 -A- DO NOT_ wish to renew II\ is license. (Signature if not renewing) Oate: ___ _ 

~E OF UCENSE; APPl-ICABLE: (X]Ooera~or c~gr<~pl11c [K}vveu P!ugglng fXlolilllngC:O,.,~r 0GatSioraqe 
(Check all that apply) []Jorflllng-;n, Wori<aY~Jr, S.rvlte Unit 0 C!s:tlg PUllet DRoaldendal D GM Gother~ 
BUSINESS ENTITY: [8Jtnat\11Cuat DG6rleNII Pfrlnerahlp D Umlled ~~~~lily ~l'lrlt>r;hlg RKanan Corooro~on OF(lr"l!!qn 
(Chec~ one that applies) Urriled U3blllty Corporm!Oil 

Federal Employer's Identification No. or Sod~l Secvrity No., __________ _ 

Is the CORPORATION or UMITE;D PARTNER currently in good :st.OOing for authority to engage in bl.lslness in ttM State of 
Kan .. s? YES__ NO__ i<.ctlSAS COPJ'IN.AT11l'~ COM'JISSION 
~ase encloso a letter of -Good St11ndlng" from Secreta')' of the Stllt.~ of Kanllas . Phone 1785) 296-456iRA''(t•1Ei'.fi !)Ef'OSIT 
REGISTERED RESIDENT AGENT (For Corporations, Urttited l.iability CorporaHons or limited Partrj_~~fili!Y!l Nt:l: :204=!£163 

NAME OF PARTN~A.(S) OR OFFICERS (Must list aiL Include name, HUe and phone number.) 

No Partners Currently On Recort1 

1J.:ilidation D.::te; 01/1l/i.'l)J7 
500 $WO.OO ~ 
Chad ID~ 1/10/G?~r):34 

K.~iSAS CORP~ATIO'l COt't~I:';3 ION 
PA'Yl'l&!T I)EFOSIT 

Item 5 EM!;RG!;NCY CONTACT P~RSON (Must be other than licensee, i11clude home address and hom~l.p~ljc: :2iJ43f:-63 
Charles R King (316) 838-5966 EMAIL: --~1J.9lidation D-~te; D1/11!20'~~ 
2419 Red Bud Wichita, KS 67204 OlH $1 ~ i::Ull• iJU I;K 

Item 6 Depending on ~pa of entity. have you as an individual, partner or omcer had a KCC Conservation D~tWA:kic~ revo~ad. s~\U~~10.34 
or not renewed by the Commission? Yes l No___ If YES, enclose a brief statement including n~me and date of 
revocation. suspM~ion or non-renewaL P/f'f,., fiK~ .,.. w ~ /lf-r~ s~' 

Item 7 Do y<~v currently have any o1.1tstanding mone~ry ~naltie& on compliance owed to the Commission or are you currently paying on a 
monthly installment plan? ·yes_ No~ 

Item e ATTACH the equipment assessment rendition s:heets end paid personal property tax receipts ONl. Yon the drilling or movable well 
servicing equipment being licensed. 

Item 9 EQUIP.,ENT TAG NUMBEA.S (Year make model and type of equipment as listed on the Property Tax Rendition form • . 
~ 

. , 

3934 I 65 I CARDWEl.l. DO COMPLETION PUl.LING UNIT I 32753 
4786 I so I NATIONAL T-1 2 I DRllLJNG RIG 111 I 32753 

Item 10 Remittance Enclosed: (See KAR 82·3·120(e) for s~illos) 
~100.00 for t.icense $ /"O $25.00 for each equipment (RIG) Tag(s) $ 
Financial Responsibility provided by: 1 A ..J'l _... 

a.) cash $_}"1'1--' -"''CU/=~----

b.) 6ond (Amount/Name of 1)_ ___ T'-~===~~~~:;;;~;l 

c.) Letter of Credit (Amount/Name of Institution) -;---i!llr----~~"J;i;-ifiili:i~ 

Item 11 I do hereby certify that. to the best af my knowledge 

l 
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KCC LICENSE RENEWAL APPLICATION 
(READ INI!TtlucnONB ON BACK BEFORE CO""t.F.T.NQ fHI& il"FORMAT10N) 

KANSAS CORPORATION COMMISSlON 

CONS!;F!VATION OIVISION • I.ICENSINC3 DEPARTMENT 
130 S. MARKeT, F!OOM 2076, WICHITA, KS 67202 1316) 337·6194 

Carageannis, Paul C. dba SEE[? Gro~~~-IV8J 
PO BOX n1189 JJON COMMISSION 

WlCH fTA, KS 67277 1189 FEB ' 5 2008 

License Number: 32753 

Expiration Date: 12130/2007 

COMPANY PHONE: (316) 807-1209 

FAILURE TO RENEW YOUR LICENSE BEFORE ~~~CAUSE ALL OF YOUR OPERATIONS TO BE SHUT 
DOWN..AND. MA.'l. SUBJECT Y.O.~ T.O_ MONETARY.PENA"'l.91E'f~ASUANT TO K.S.A. 55-164. UNLESS on;ERWISE NOTIFIED, 
I HE rt..OJIMISSION SHALL PRESUME THAT ALt. CURRENT LICENSEES ARE ACTIVE. 
I DO .,A... DO NOT_ wish to renew this license. (Signawre lf not renewing} Oate;. ___ _ 

1 ' TYPE OF LICENSE APPLICABLE: ~Opor:>t"' O SirQlign!lphlc [}Uwe11 PhJgglng CKJllrllnn~ ComA:tor CJG•a SLorage 

(Check all that apply) l2sJ Dliln!IQ~,. Workotnr, S.r>iice Unill @ Co:IS01g Pull~r L_jR'Hidentlel I _j GM Gatherer 

2 BUSINESS ENTITY: [~Jrlldi ... dLJ.OI oGa~eral P3r1rlerW11p DUI1'itt'.d U..bllily Pa11rn!nl'tlp OKIIn~M C<lrpora~an QForolgn 

(Check one that applla$) LJun~~l~ Unblllty Col)lomtJon 

Federal Employer's Identification No. or Social Security No·----------~ 
Is the COAPOfiATION or LIMITED PARTNI:R r;:urrentlv in good standing for autho~ to anga~ In buslnoss in the State of 
Kan~U~a'? YES NO 
Please anclo!la ~or of "Good Standing" from Secretary af the State of Kansas. Phone (785) 298-4564. 

Item 3 REGISTERED RESIDENT AGENT: (For Corporations, Umlted Uabnity Corporations or Wmited Partnerships ONLY) 

t<~·4SAS ~:ORPORErr! C~ COM~!~: t GN 
PR'fMENT :JE?OSIT 

Item 4 NAME OF PARTNER($) OR OFFlCERS (Must list ell. Include name, tltla and phone number.) U.3l ida tiart Nc' 20~8322 
P~ti;1s O.:!b!:: 02/ L!:':!.?JOO 

No F'artners Currently On Record 510 1:10DcOiJ CK 
Ci'~clr. !Di :2/ l.5/CB~i7B 

EMERGENCY CONTACT PERSON: (Must be other tt>an Uoensee, Include home adclr~s end ho~&foHe~~~QftfT01~...n~l~~t·J IS:31C•N 
Charles R King (316) 838--5966 EMAIL : . . ; __ , ~· ~-,Lfo! . ::.~::~~ ... ,,:~ <""--
2419 Red Bud Wichita, KS 67204 .. a .. J ~a -~c .. , i.t;· ...... 8-.:i:a 

Po-.; t1 11~ C'.:f r.~ ~ !J2.l~: ~/:,JCS 

Item 5 

Depending on type af entity. have you as an Individual, partner or officer had a KCC Conservatlon~lon Llcens~lDD · OQ ::·K 
revoked, suspended or not renewed by the Commission? YES NO :-· 1.~-. -t, r. L)~ . ·; .< •;::; ,1-;c;-:_ic:: :·-;~:: 

""'r ..::~~ ... • -~' 1"" ... ..,. \,;,, •, ... , ,..... 
If yes. enclose a brief s~tiiiTlant Including name and date of revocation, suspension or non-f'enewal. 

Item 6 

Item 7 Do you currently have any outstanding monetary p_e~ies on compliance owed to the Commission or are you currently paying on a 
monthly Installment plan? YES___ NO-A-

Item a ATTACH the equipment assessment rendition sheets and paid pet'$Onal property tax recalpts ONLY on the drilling or movable well 
servicing equipment belng llc~sed. 

Item 9 EQUIPMENT TAG NUMBERS (Year make modal and type oi equipment as listed on the Proparty Te>~ Rendition form.) 
' •• 3934 65 I CARDWELL l oo I COMPLETION PULlJNG UNIT I 32753 

4786 50 I NATIONAL I i -12 I DRILLING RIG W1 I 32753 

Item 10 Remittance Enclosed $100.00 for license $•-lfi-!../=:.IJ;C_· _ __ $25.00 fof' each equipment (RIG) Tag $ ~-5-~..:.V __ _ 
i L KRNSA1 C1JRPCll.ATior~ cr?:!-:: rssiON 

$100.00 for ~inancial Responsibility$ --J.f_.r.J/1'-.:'t}::...... _ ____ See (KAR 82-3-120(e)). PAWlB'·lT fJ20B:T 
:.h3 ! ida ~I t:>ri NtJi '2048~22 
~·c·s tins llate ~ ~:~2 ..-·~:. : ··:or.;a 

ng facts and information are true afJ12Drrect. . ~o. au ::x 
T·rua·, :~~4t~ r 4/ 1• ':, /~:?.!1':' l ""8 Signature of authorl7.ed Officer or Agent:~~--4~~f--~------

Item 11 I do hareby certify that to the best of my knowledge 
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~ .. 
KANSAS 
CORPORATION COMMISSION 

Paul C. Carageannis dba SEED 
Group/AA Drilling 

P.O. Box 77II89 
Wichita, Kansas 67277-1I89 

RE: Renewal of License No. 32753 

Dear Mr. Carageannis: 

November I7, 2009 

Mark Parkinson, Governor 
Thomas E. Wright, Chairman 

Michael C. Moffet, Commissioner 
Joseph F. Harkins, Commissioner 

Enclosed you will find your license renewal for 20 I 0 and a copy of the final Order in 
Docket No. 09-CONS-140-CPEN. 

In accordance with the Commission's Order in Docket No. 09-CONS-I40-CPEN, you 
will be eligible for renewal on January 1, 2010, but must follow all licensing procedures. The 
$100 licensing fee and $I ,800 financial assurance that you paid on April 2, 2009; will be credited 
to your 2010 license renewal provided that you renew your license by March 1, 2010. If you fail 
to renew your license by March I, 20 I 0, no credit for 2009 payments will be given. If you 
choose to renew any rigs, you will be required to provide the $25 per rig tag and copies of your 
tax statements for the rigs. 

cc: 

If you have any questions, please give me a call. 

Judy Streeter, KCC Licensing 
JeffKlock, KCC District 2 

CONSERVATION DIVISION 

Finney State Office Building, I 30 S. Market, Room 2078, Wichita, KS 67202-3802 

(3 16) 337-6200 • Fax: (3I6) 337-6211 • http://kcc.ks.gov/ 
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.. ,~ 
-= ' KCC LICENSE RENEWAL APPLICATION 
~~ (READ INSTRUCTIONS ON BACK BEFORE COMPLETING THIS INFORMATION) 

I. KANSAS CORPORATION COMMISSION 

~ R I:I~SERVATION DIVISION - LICENSING DEPARTMENT 
License Number: 32753 

Expiration Date: 12/30/2008 
'30 S~MARKET, ROOM 2078, WICHITA, KS 67202 (316) 337-6194 . I 

cO¥>-~ . .,.,, "'' 
• 'liGarageannis, Paul C. dba SEED Group/AA Drilling 

PO BOX 771189 COMPANY PHONE: (316) 807-1209 

WICHITA, KS 67277 1189 

FAILURE TO RENEW YOUR LICENSE BEFORE EXPIRATION DATE WILL CAUSE ALL OF YOUR OPERATIONS TO BE SHUT 
D MAY SUBJECT YOU TO MONETARY PENALTIES PURSUANT TO K.S.A. 55-164, UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTIFIED, 
ISSION SHALL PRESUME THAT ALL CURRENT LICENSEES ARE ACTIVE. 

0 NOT_ wish to renew this license. (Signature if not renewing) Date:. ___ _ 

Item 1 CENSE APPLICABLE: [X] operator O strat1graph1c f)<l weu Plugg•ng [Xlonlhng Contractor D Gas Storage 
(Check all that apply) [K]onlling-in. Workover. Service Units [K] casing Puller D Resldentlal D Gas Gatherer 

Item 2 BUSINESS ENTITY: 0 1ndividual D Generai Partnership D limitedliabilityPartnership D KansasCorporation D Foreign 

(Check one that applies) D limited Liability Corporation 

Federal Employer's Identification No .. ___________ _ or Social Security No .. ___ ___ _ 

Is the CORPORATION or LIMITED PARTNER currently in good standing for authority to engage in business in the State of 
Kansas? YES__ NO __ 
Please enclose a letter of "Good Standing" from Secretary of the State of Kansas . Phone (785) 296-4564. 

Item 3 REGISTERED RESIDENT AGENT: (For Corporations, Limited Liability Corporations or Limited Partnif!"Sn+ps-oN~Y '-• - .Jl1 '-' - ·d ! I .._ • ._- •. 1 
k·· ".1-Jc;:oc:._ tYIQ~IJRAT T (~" ,-·pt.i!·t. Ice; T f\f.l 

PA~t ·lENT DEPOSIT 
u.:didation rk·= 20537a4 
Pc~s tim! D.3te: 04/0:~/')]09 

Item 4 NAME OF PARTNER(S) OR OFFICERS (Must list all. Include name, title and phone number.) 511) $100. Q(i CK 

Item 5 

Item 6 

Item 7 

Item 8 

Item 9 

C~ck ID: 4/2./0'~·~ 137068 
No Partners Currently On Record 

KAl·~SAS CO~~PORATICn'i COi't1I%IOH 
PA'r'M~iT DEPOSIT 

EMERGENCY CONTACT PERSON: (Must be other than Licensee, include home address and home.p~one_llWllb~r ·t _. ·"·t"i.<:::<"';·-·4. 
\.J.:t l lO~ llQt· , *J• .LiJ•J ... ~ ~. 

CharlesRKing (316)838-5966 EMAIL : P.:•:;tirt'f1 D~te: 04/1}!.:2!}}9 
2419 Red Bud Wichita , KS 67204 507 $1, 800, 00 . CK 
Depending on type of entity, have you as an individual, partner or officer had a KCC ~onservation ~i~~2e: ~i cfr,~e revoked , §.~}~!J~1fj ~70.;.8 
or not renewed by the Commission? Yes __ No___ If YES, enclose a bnef statement mcfuBTng'name and date of 
revocation , suspension or non-renewal. 

Do you currently have any outsta~njrmonetary penalties on compliance owed to the Commission or are you currently paying on a 
monthly installment plan? Yes~ No __ 

' 

ATTACH the equipment assessment rendition sheets and paid personal property tax receipts ONLY on the drilling or movable well ~ 1T 
servicing equipment being licensed. . ..,..,jL 
EQUIPMENT TAG NUMBERS (Year make model and type of equipment as listed on the Property Tax Rendition form . ~'?J. 

TAG NO YEAR MAKE MODEL TYPE LICENSE 1 3934 65 CARDWELL DD COMPLETION PULLING UNIT 32753 

4786 50 NATIONAL T-12 DRILLING RIG #1 32753 s~ 
l<ANSAS CORPORATIC~·-l Cot·t··;ISE;ION 

PAYrlENT DEPOSIT Item 10 Remittance Enclosed: . (See KAR 82-3-120(e) for specifics) L _, D 
I IV\- .7'-' ~ lJ IJa lidation t+j: :20537:34 

$100.00 for License$ ""' $25.00 for each equipment (RIG) Tag(s) $ _______ p,;_·=. r. 1 t_t~_.., [):=•t.:>_: r).:t,_,X(~./?• .. -HJ"C! •. 
Financial Responsibility provided by: /, AoPr ·- - • "' -- -

a.) Cash$ ¥ l2 v 512 $50.00 CK 
Ch::ck II): 4/2/0'3·~ 1370:S8 b.) Bond (Amount/Name of Institution ). ________________ _ 

Item 11 

Item 12 
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KANSAS CORPORATION COMMISSION 
on. & GAS CONSERVATION DIVISION 

LICENSE DEPARTMENT 

REQUEST 
TO ADD DRILLING OR WELL SERVICING EQUIPMENT 

TO OPERATOR LICENSE 

To obtain authority to operate drilling or well servicing equipment under the provisions 
ofthe laws ofKansas, KSA 55-155, please complete the following and provide the 
required fees and documentation. 

DATE 9/z.2/10 
PA l)J.. c. L/4 Mt.ifAAI jt) I~ 
~t.t:v t:ftot.JP IAA- Plt/I.U~- ,7il 

Company/Individual ______ _ _____ Phone ~ f/£J7- /2L>y 

Address f. 0 · 6x 1711 !!~ 
City/State/Zip /.lvfC,J.h tlf )' /t) (, 7?...1:1 

I 

KCC License# 3l7 5_3 Expiration date ofLicense 

Please complete the following information for all equipment being licensed. * 

MODEL 

~-®If 

"1-/2.. 

TYPE OF EQUIPMENT 

Pv LLI AJ(; () fiJ tr- I CfJA,JI. G.'/lrUll Mi.. 
J tU iLl~..( .. fLt c.- :11 1 

*Kansas taxed Licensee: Attach a copy of equipment assessment rendition sheets 
and paid personal property tax receipts or a Bill of Sale. 

Remittance enclosed: $25.00 per equipment tag = $ 50,. t.ilJ 

Mail to: KCC -Conservation Division, Licensing Department, 130 S. Market-
Room 2078, Wichita, Kansas 67202 Phone: (316) 337-6194 
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El\f'l'ERED 

No.0312 P. 2/6 

2006-05-24 08:10:07 
Kansas CorPoration Commission 
/S/ Susan K. Duff'::l 

THE STATE CORPORATION COMMISSION 
OF THE STATE OF KANSAS 

Before Commissioners: Brian J. Moline, Chair 
John Wine 
Robert E. Krehbiel 

In the Matter of a Shut in Order for Paul C. 
Carageannis d/b/a SEED GroUp for his 
failure to comply with a Commission Order. 

) Docket No.: 04-CONS-283-CPEN 
) 
) CONSERVATION DIVISION 
) 
) License No.: 32753 (Exp.) 

SHUT IN ORDER 

Now. the above-captioned matter comes on before the State Corporation Commission of 

the State of Kansas ("Commission .. ) on its own motion. The Commission, being fully advised in 

the premises, and after giving due considexation to the statutes of Kansas and the rules and 

regulations of this Commission, makes the following findings and conclusions: 

I. Paul C. Carageannis is an individual doing business as SEED Group 

( .. Carageanni.s"), who can be served at Post Office Box 771189, Wichita. Kansas 67277. 

Pursuant to K.S.A. 55-155, Carageannis previously held a Kansas Corporation Commission oil 

and gas ope:mtor's license, number 32753, which expired on December 30, 2003. 

2. K.S.A. 55-164 authorizes the Commission to impose penalties upon operators or 

contractors who have been found to have violated the provisions of the oil and gas act found in 

Chapter SS ofthe Kansas Statutes Annotated, or any rule and regulation or order of the 

Commission. Such a penalty is not to exceed $1 0,000; each day of a continuing violation is a 

separate violation. A penalty serves as an actual and substantial economic deterrent to the 
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violation assessed. Such a penalty is to be imposed only upon the issuance of a written order of 

the Kansas Corporation Commission to the person who committed the violation. 

3. K.S.A. 55-162(b) provides in part that if it appears to the Commission that 

damage may result if immediate remedial action is not taken, the Commission, on the basis of 

emergency adjudicative proceedings, shall (a)(2) order the well or the lease to be shut down until 

the violation is corrected; or may authorize its agent to enter upon the land where the well is 

located and take such remedial action necessary pending the giving of notice and hearing in 

accordance with the provisions of the Kansas Administrative ProcedUres Act. 

4. K.S.A. 55-162(e) provides that whenever a person is in violation of subsection (a) 

or subsection (b) agents of the Commission may enter upon the lease or any other leases under 

the control of such operator and seal any well operated by the offending party. Removal of the 

seal without Commission approval constitutes a severity level9, nonperson felony. 

5. K.A.R. 82-3-111, requires that within ninety (90) days after operations cease on 

any well drilled for the purpose of exploration, discovery, service or production of oil, gas or 

other minerals, the owner or operator shall: 

a. plug the well; or 

b. give notice of the temporary abandonment to the conservation division on 

fol'DlS prescribed and furnished by the conservation division. 

6. K.A.R. 82-3·120 provides that no operator or contractor shall undertake the 

activities of drilling. completing. servicing, plugging or operating any well for the purposes of 

exploring for or recovering oil or gas without first obtaining or renewing a current license. 

7. On December 1, 2003. Commission Order Docket No. 04-CONS-072-cPEN 

ordered Carageannis to plug, return to service. or obtain temporary abandonment status in 
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accordance with K.A.R. 82~3-111 within thirty (30) days for two (2) abandoned wells on the 

W alin lease 1oca.tcd in the Southwest Quarter of Section 21, Township 34 South, Range 2 East. 

SWllDCl' County, Kansas ("Walin lease"). Carageannis was fined $200 for two (2) violations of 

K.A.R. 82-3-111, and the order provided that any license renewal and all of the oil and gas 

operations ofCarageannis :in the state of Kansas would be suspended if the violations were not 

corrected and the penalty was not paid within thirty (30) days. 

8. On January 7, 2004, the Legal Department sent Caragcannis a letter giving him 

twenty (20) days to bring the wells on the Walin lease into compliance with the Commission 

Order, and to pay the past due penalty. 

9. On February 23, 2004, the Legal Department sent Caragcannis a letter notifying 

him that he was operating without a valid KCC license and that all of his oil and gas operations 

must be shut-in until he paid the fine assessed in Docket Numbers 03-CONS-246-CPEN and 04-

CONS-072-CPEN, and renewed his operator's license. The letter gave Carageannis a deadline 

of February 27, 2004, to achieve compliance or the District Staff would contact him to shut-in 

the wells. The letter also gave a deadline of March 5, 2004, to achieve compliance or additional 

monetary penalties and an order for Staff to plug the wells on the Walin lease and assess the 

costs of plugging to Carageannis would be requested. 

10. On February 26,2004, Carageannis paid the fines assessed in Docket No. 03-

CONS-246-CPEN and 04-CONS-012-CPEN. Commission Staff gave Caragoannis a deadline of 

March 1, 2004, to move his pulling unit to the Walin lease, and a deadline of March 5. 2004, to 

complete plugging operations of the two (2) wells. 
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11. As of March S, 2004, Carageannis had not moved his pulling unit to the Walin 

lease. Commission Staff requested that he shut-in all of his operations, and notified him that 

Staff would check to ensure his wells were shut-in on March 8, 2004. 

12. On March 8, 2004, District Staff inspected all of the wells operated by 

Carageannis in the State of Kansas, and gauged the level in his tanks. 

13. On March 12. 2004, Carageannis moved his pulling unit to the Walin lease. 

14. As of March 22, 2004, the abandoned wells on the Walin lease remain unplugged. 

15. On March 22, 2004, District Staff conducted a lease inspection to ensure that the 

wells operated by Carageannis remained shut-in. District Staff obsexved that the Eastham # 1 

well located in the Southeast Quarter ofthe Southeast Quarter of the Northeast Quarter of 

Section 16. Township 34 South. Range 6 West. Harper County, Kansas, was operating. 

Commission records indicate that Carageannis is the operator of this well. 

16. Based on the foregoing. the Commission finds and concludes that Carageannis is 

in violation of Commission Order Docket Number 04-CONS..072-CPEN. and should be assessed 

a penalty of$10,000 for this violation pursuant to K.S.A. 55-164. 

17. The Commission finds and concludes that Commission Staff should be directed to 

shut-in and seal all of the wells operated by Carageannis in the state of Kansas. 

18. The Commission further fmds and concludes that the wells shall remain sealed 

until Carageannis brings the W alin lease into compliance with the orders, rules and regulations 

ofthc Commission. 

19. The Commission further finds and concludes that Commission Staff should be 

direcled to plug the two (2) abandoned wells on the Walin lease and assess the costs of plugging 

to Carageannis, if Carageannis fails to plug the wells within thirty (30) days. 
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IT IS THEREFORE, BY THE COMMISSION, ORDERED THAT: 

A. Paul C. Carageannis, an individual doing business as SEED Group 

· ("Carageannis"), is hereby assessed a penalty of S 10,000 for violation of Commission Order 

Docket Number 04-CONS-072-CPEN, pursuant to K.S.A. 55-164. 

B. All oil and gas operations conducted by Carageannis shall immediately cease and 

any and all wells presently operated by Carageannis are to be shut-in, and Commission Staff is 

hereby directed to seal such wells, until such time as Cuageannis complies with Commission 

Order Docket Number 04-CONS-072-CPEN. 

C. CU'ageannis shall have thirty (30) days from the date of this order to plug the two 

(2) abandoned wells on the Walin lease located in the Southwest Quarter of Section 21. 

Township 34 South, Range 2 East, Sumner County, Kansas ("Walin lease"). Should 

Carageannis fail to plug such wells, Commission Staff is directed to plug the two wells and 

assess the costs to Carageannis. 

D. Respondent has thirty (30) days from the receipt of this Order to appeal this Order 

by the Commission, as required by K.S.A. 55-164. Any such party may make written request to 

the Commission for a hearing thereon. Hearings shall be granted only upon written request All 

other appeals shall be determined without a hearing. All petitions ofamzcal must be received by 

the Executive Director of the Commission. 130 S. Market. R.Qom ~Z8, !!Jkl'WA, IYmsas 67202. 

E. The Commission retains jl.Uisdiction of the subject matter and the parties for the 

purpose of entering such further order, or orders, as from time to time it may deem proper. 

BY THE COMMISSION, IT IS SO ORDERED. 

Moline, Chr.; Wine, Com.; Krehbiel, Com. 

Date: PMR ~ 5 21M Executive Director 
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State of Kansas 

County of Sedgwick 

) 
) 
) 

ss: 

AFFIDAVIT 

David Wertz of lawful age and being first duly sworn, alleges and states as follows: 

1. I am employed by the Kansas Corporation Commission, Conservation Division 
("KCC"), as Compliance Officer assigned to the District #2 Office in Wichita, Kansas. As 
Compliance Officer, I review, coordinate, and oversee field inspections and other documentation 
prior to making a penalty recommendation to Legal Staff. 

2. I am personally aware of certain oil and gas operations being conducted on the 
Walin lease located in the Southwest Quarter of Section 21, Township 34 South, Range 2 East, 
Sumner County, Kansas ("Walin lease"). According to KCC records, Paul C. Carageannis, 
doing business as SEED Group ("Carageannis"), is the designated operator of the Walin lease. 

3. On January 7, 2004, the Legal Department sent Carageannis a letter giving him 
twenty (20) days to bring the wells on the Walin lease into compliance with the Commission 
Order, and to pay the past due penalty. 

4. On February 23, 2004, the Legal Department sent Carageannis a letter notifying 
him that he was operating without a valid KCC license and that all of his oil and gas operations 
must be shut-in until he paid the fines assessed in Docket Numbers 03-CONS-246-CPEN and 
04-CONS-072-CPEN, and renewed his operator's license. The letter gave Carageannis a 
deadline of February 27, 2004, to achieve compliance or the District Staff would contact him to 
shut-in the wells. The letter also gave a deadline of March 5, 2004, to achieve compliance or 
additional monetary penalties and an order for Staff to plug the wells on the Walin lease and 
assess the costs of plugging to Carageannis would be requested. 

5. On February 27, 2004, Carageannis paid the fines assessed in Docket No. 03-
CONS-246-CPEN and 04-CONS-072-CPEN. Commission Staff gave Carageannis a deadline of 
March 1, 2004, to move his pulling unit to the Walin lease, and a deadline ofMarch 5, 2004, to 
complete plugging operations of the two (2) wells. 

6. As of March 5, 2004, Carageannis did not have his pulling unit on the Walin 
lease, and Commission Staff requested that he shut-in all of his operations, and notified him that 
Staff would check to ensure his wells were shut-in on March 8, 2004. 

7. On March 8, 2004, District Staff inspected all of the wells operated by 
Carageannis in the State of Kansas, and gauged the level in his tanks. 

8. On March 12,2004, Carageannis moved his pulling unit to the Walin lease. 
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9. As ofMarch 22,2004, the two (2) abandoned wells on the Walin lease remain 
unplugged. 

10. On March 22, 2004, I conducted a lease inspection to ensure that the wells 
operated by Carageannis remained shut-in. I observed that the Eastham # 1 well located in the 
Southeast Quarter ofthe Southeast Quarter of the Northeast Quarter of Section 16, Township 34 
South, Range 6 West, Harper County, Kansas, was operating. Commission records indicate that 
Carageannis is the designated operator of this well. 

The above and foregoing statements are true and correct according to my knowledge, 

information and belief. Q ,.,.Y c.J--<) 
David Wertz 

Subscribed and sworn to before me on this C)3rd day of March 2004, by David Wertz. 

Notary Public 
My appointment expires: 
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State of Kansas 

County of Sedgwick 

) 
) 
) 

ss: 

AFFIDAVIT 

Donald Jeffery Klock of lawful age and being first duly sworn, alleges and states as 
follows: 

1. I am employed by the Kansas Corporation Commission, Conservation Division 
("KCC"), as an Environmental Geologist II assigned to the District #2 Office in Wichita, Kansas. 

2. I am personally aware of certain oil and gas operations being conducted on the 
Walin lease located in the Southwest Quarter of Section 21, Township 34 South, Range 2 East, 
Sumner County, Kansas ("Walin lease"). According to KCC records, Paul C. Carageannis, 
doing business as SEED Group ("Carageannis"), is the designated operator of the Walin lease. 

3. On March 22,2004, I accompanied David Wertz on a lease inspection to ensure 
that the wells operated by Carageannis remained shut-in. I observed that the Eastham #1 well 
located in the Southeast Quarter ofthe Southeast Quarter of the Northeast Quarter of Section 16, 
Township 34 South, Range 6 West, Harper County, Kansas, was operating. Commission records 
indicate that Carageannis is the designated operator of this well. 

The above and foregoing statements are true and correct according to my knowledge, 
information and belief. 

~ ~-c~J&'\A -tl..k k 
Donald Jeffery Klocl ,. 

Subscribed and sworn to before me on tbisd3rq{ day of March 2004, by Donald 
Jeffery Klock. 

My appointment expires: 

ROXANNA G. EKUM 
NOTARY PUBLIC . My:;::m(jp 

~~ 
Notary Public 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I hereby certify that on the ~ day of ('()~ , 2004, I caused a 

' 
true and correct copy of the foregoing "Shut In Order'' to be served by placing the same in the 

United States mail, postage prepaid, and properly addressed to the following: 

Paul C. Carageannis 
d/b/a SEED Group 
PO Box 771189 
Wichita, Kansas 67227-1109 

And by hand delivery to the following: 

KCC District #2 Office 
130 South Market, Room 2125 
Wichita, Kansas 67202 
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2009-02-17 14:40:48 
Kansas CorPOration Colllreission 
/S/ Susan K. Duf'tY 

THE STATE CORPORATION COMMISSION 
OF THE STATE OJ' KANSAS 

Before Commissioners: Thomas E. Wright. Oudnnan 
Michael C. MoWet 
Joseph F. Harkins 

In the Matter of the failllre of Paul C. ) Docket No. 09-CONS-099-CPEN 
Carageannis, doing business as SEED ) 
Oroup/AA Drilling. to follow the provisions ) CONSERVATION DIVISION 
of K.A.R. 82-3-120 for operating on an ) 
expired license in Kansas. ) License No. 32753 (Expired) 

JMERGINCY UJUT IN QRDER 

Now, the above captioned matter comes on before the State Corporation Commission of 

the State of Kansas ("Commission" or "KCC') on its own motion. The Commission, being fully 

advised in the premises, and giving due consideration to the statutes of Kansas and the 

reauJations of this CommiSsion, finds and concludes as follows: 

1. Paul C. Carageannis C'Mr. Carageaonis"'), doing business as SEED Oroup/AA 

Drilling. is an individual who can be served at P.O. Box 771189, Wichita. Kansas 67277-1189. 

Pursuant to K.S.A. 55-155. Mr. Carqeannisheld KCC oil and gas operator's li~ number 

32753, whieh expired on December 30, 2008. 

2. Mt. Carageannis is the operator of record for twenty-nine (29) wells and was 

licensed to perform various oil and gas field sctVices in the state of Kansas. 

3. K.S.A. SS-162(a) provides, in part, that whenever the Co.nmission finds 

reasonable cause to believe that a person has violated any provision ofKS.A. 55-101 et uq., 

KA.R. 82-3-100 et seq., or any Commission order. the Commission shell cause such person to 

come before it at a hearing held in accordance with the provisions of the Kansas Administrative 
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Procedme Act ('"KAPA .. ). Upon finding tbat any such violation was committed, the Commission 

shall take any appropriate ~tion necessary to prevent pollution and protect water quality. 

4. Pul$wmt to K..S.A. 55-162(b) ifitappears to the Commission that damage may 

result if immediate remedial action is not taken. the Commission, on the basis of emergency 

adjudicative proceedings., shall make such order as ... (a)(2) order the well or tbe lease to be shut 

down Wlti.l the violation is corrected; •.. or may authorize its agents.to enter upon the land where 

the well is located and take such remedial action necessary pending the giving of notice and 

hearing in a,ccord.ance with the provisionsofthe KAPA. 

5. K.S.A. SS-l62(e) provides that whenever a person is in violation of subsection (a) 

or (b), agents of the Commission may enter upon the lease or any other leases under: the control 

of such operator and seal any well operated by the offi:nding party. Removal of the seal without 

Commission approval will constitute a severity'levc19, nonperson felony. 

6. Mr. Carageannists oil and gas oporator's license expired on December 30, 2008. 

7. KCC District "12 Staff ("District #12'") and KCC Legal Staff have instructed Mr. 

Carageannis to shut his operationS in, and to leave them shut in until he Wll9 in compliance with 

KCC ntles ao.d regulations by obtaining a current, valid KCC oil and gas operator's license. 

8. On February 11, 2009, Mr. Carageaamis and KCC Staff entered into a Compliance 

Agreement to address the multiple non-compliance issues Mr. Carageannis faces. Sd 

instructed Mr. Camgeannis that he still needed to fulfill the KCC oil and gas operator's licensing 

requirements in order to obtain a valid, current oil and gas operator"s license, prior to conducting 

any oil and gas operations. 

2 
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9. On February 13, 2009, District #2 Staff found some of Mr. Carageannis•s weDs 

operating. District #2 S1afffurther found Mr. Carageaonis bas been selling ps off ofhis Padgett 

lease since Febnaary I, 2009. 

10. On February 16, 2009, District #2 Staffnotifted KCC Legal Staff that Mr. 

Carageannis had not sbut his opemtioos In and was currently operating without a current, ~alid 

KCC oil aDd ps operator's license. 

11. The Commission finds and concludes that Mr. Carageannia's continued 

operations in Kansas create an imminent thn:at of serious~ sufficient to order 

Commission Staff to immediately shut-in. seal. and cease all opaations in accordauoe with 

K.S.A. 55-162(b) aDd (e). 

12. Tbe Commission also finds and concludes that Mr. Carag~is is not generally 

conducting his operations in accordance with the Commission's regulatious and those operations 

pose an imminent risk of serloU$ danlage. Staff should be ordered to shut-in and seal all Mr. 

Carageannis's wells until all of his operations are in compUancc wi1b Commission reculations. 

13. Nothing in this Order should preclude the Co~Jl~Di$$ion from issuing ooe or more 

additional orders conceming 1be subject matter of this Order, ind.udins, if appropriate. tbe 

imposition of sanctions and monetary penalties. 

IT IS, THEREFORE, BY THE COMMISSION ORDERED: 

A. All oil and ps operations conducted by Paul C. Carageannis ("Mr. Carageannisj, 

doing business as SEED OroupiAA Drillina, in the state of Kansas sbllll immediately cease aod 

any and all wella presently operated by Mr. Carageannis in the state of Kansas arc to be shut-in. 

Commission Staff is hereby directed to seal such wells until such time as operatioP$ are in 

compl.iauwe with Commission regulations. 

3 
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B. Any party affected by this Order may file with the COmmission a petition for 

reconsideration pursuant to K.S.A. 77&529(a). Such a petition must be filed within fifteen (15) 

. days after service of this Order and must state the specific grounds 'UpOn which reliefis 

requested. The petition for reconsideration shall be filed with the Executive Director of the 

Kansas Corporation. Commission. 130 S. Market. Room 2078, Wichita, Kans11S 67202. 

C. The CommissiOn retains jurisdiction of the subject matter and the parties for the 

purpose of entering such further Order or Orders as :from time-to-time it may deem proper. 

BY THE COMMISSION IT IS SO ORDERED. 

Wrisht. Chr.; Moffet. Com.; Harkins. Com. 

Dated: FEB l 1 -

Date Mailed: 0) ) I l } D j 

RAil 

4 

Susan K. Duffy 
Executive Director 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I hereby certify that on __ ~_/_1_:7 _____ 2009, I caused a true and correct copy 

of the foregoing "Emergency Shut In Order" to be served by placing the same in the United 

States mail, postage prepaid, and properly addressed to the following: 

Paul C. Carageannis 
dba SEED Group/ AA Drilling 
P.O. Box 771189 
Wichita, Kansas 67277-1189 

KCC District #2 Office 
3450 N. Rock Road 
Building 600, Suite 601 
Wichita, Kansas 67226 

RyanA.H~c::::::> 
Litigation Counsel 
Kansas Corporation Commission 

5 
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2011 .Q1.27 16:06:17 
Kansas CorPoration Commissior1 
/S/ Susan !(. D1.~ff·:~ 

THE STATE CORPORATION COMMISSION 
OF THE STATE OF KANSAS 

Before Commissioners: Thomas E. Wright, Chainnan 
Ward Loyd 

In the Matter of the failure of Paul C. ) Docket No. 11-CONS-1 53-CPEN 
Carageannis, doing business as SEED ) 
Group/AA Drilling. to follow the provisions ) CONSERVATION DMSION 
of K.A.R. 82-3-120 for operating on an ) 
expired license in Kansas. ) 
--------------- ) License No. 32753 (Expired) 

SBUI-IN ORDER 

Now, the above captioned matter comes on before the State Corporation Commission of 

the State of Kansas ("Commission" or "KCC") on its own motion. The Commission, being fUlly 

advised in the premises, and giving due consideration to the statutes of Kansas and the 

regulations of this Commission, finds and concludes as follows: 

1. Paul C. Carageannis, doing business as SEED Oroup/AA Drilling, is an individual 

who can be served at P.O. Box 771189, Wichita, Kansas 67277-1189. Pursuant to K.S.A. 55-

155, Mr. Carageannis held KCC oil and gas operator's license, number 32753, which expired on 

December 30, 2010. 

2. Mr. Carageannis is the operator of record for sixteen (16) wells attached as 

Exhibit "A" and was licensed to perfonn various oil and gas field services in the state of Kansas. 

3. K.S.A. 55-162(a) provides, in part, that whenever the Commission finds 

reasonable cause to believe that a person has violated any provision of K.S.A. 55-101 et seq .• 

KA.R. 82-3-100 et seq .• or any Commission order, the Commission shaJI cause such penon to 

come before it at a hearing held in accordance with the provisions of the Kansas Administrative 
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Procedure Act (*'KAP A j. Upon finding that any such violation was committed, the Commission 

shall take any appropriate action necessary to prevent pollution and protect water quality. 

4. Pursuant to K.S.A. 55-162(b) if it appears to the Commission that damage may 

result if immediate remedial action is not taken, the Commission, on the basis of emergency 

adjudicative proceedings. shall make such order as ... (a)(2) order the well or the lease to be shut 

down until the violation is corrected; ... or may authorize its agents to enter upon the land where 

the well is located and take such remedial action necessary pending the giving of notice and 

hearing in accordance with the provisions of the KAP A. 

5. K.S.A. 55-162(e) provides that whenever a person is in violation of subsection (a) 

or (b), agents of the Commission may enter upon the lease or any other leases under the control 

of such operator and seal any well operated by the offending party. Removal of the seal without 

Commission approval will constitute a severity level 9, nonperson felony. 

6. K.A.R. 82-3-120(a}(l) provides. in part, that no operator shall drill, complete, 

service, plug, or operate any oil or gas well without first obtaining or renewing an operator 

license. K.A.R. 82-3-120(a)(l) further provides that each operator in physical control of any 

such well or gas storage facility shall maintain a current license even if the well or storage 

facility is shut in or idle. 

7. KA.R. 82-3-120(a)(2) provides that each licensee shall annually submit a 

completed license renewal fonn on or before the expiration date of the current license. 

8. K.A.R. 82-3-120(e) provides in part that an acceptable record of compliance shall 

mean that both of the following conditions are met: (1) the operator neither has been assessed by 

final order of the commission with $3,000 or more in penalties nor has been cited by final 

commission order for five or more violations in the preceding 36 months and (2} The operator 

2 
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has no outstanding undisputed orders or unpaid fines, penalties, or costs assessed by the 

commission and has no officer or director that has been or is associated substantially with 

another operator that bas any such outstanding orders or unpaid fines, penalties, or costs. 

9. K.A.R. 82-3-120(k) provides that the failure to obtain or renew an operator or 

contractor license before operating shall be punishable by a SSOO penalty. 

10. KCC records indicate Mr. Carageannis' oil and gas operator's license expired on 

December 30, 2010. 

11. On January 10,2011, KCC Legal ("Legal") Staff mailed a Final Notice letter to 

Mr. Carageannis regarding his non-compliance with Docket No. 11-CONS-062-CPEN, because 

the Warner #5 well bad not passed a mechanical integrity test ("MIT") or been plugged. The 

letter gave Mr. Carageannis until January 25, 2011, to bring the Warner #S well into compliance 

and warned that failing to do so would result in the issuance of an order to shut-in and seal all of 

his production that would remain in effect until compliance was achieved. The letter warned that 

Mr. Carageannis' KCC operator's Jicense would be suspended or not renewed and additional 

penalties of up to S I 0,000 may be issued. 

12. On January 14, 2011, ICCC District #2 ("District #2") Staff conducted lease 

inspections of Mr. Carageannis' wells and found the following: 

WarDer Leue 

a. District #2 Staff found the Warner lease consisted of two (2) wells. The 

Warner #1 was equipped as an oil weU but did not appear to have produced in 

some time because there did not appear to be any rods in the well and the head 

was off of the pumping jack. The Warner #S was equipped as a disposal well 

with a pulling unit set up on site and some suppon structums; however, there did 

3 
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not appear to be anyone on site working on the well at the time of District #2 

Staff's lease inspection. District #2 Staff also found a tank battery on location. 

Heller Lease 

· b. District #2 Staff fom1d one (1) equipped oil well that was not in service at the time 

of the inspection. District #2 Staff further found a tank battery that did not have a 

legible sign identifying it; however, SEED Group and the lease name were printed 

in what appeared to be chalk. 

Pat Haines Leue 

c. District #2 Staff found an expired drilling intent and pit pennit for this lease with 

Charles Thomas d/b/a Altex Operating as the operator of record, but Mr. Thomas 

let his KCC oil and gas operator's license expire. District #2 Staff further found 

the drilling pits were still open and it did not appear as though the well had been 

drilled. District #2 Staff also found what appeared to be Mr. Carageannis' drilling 

rig and equipment on-site. District #2 Staff further found meter runs and a 

compressor for Mr. Carageannis' AHB lease located on the Pat Haines lease, but 

the compressor did not appear to be in operation at the time of the inspection. 

AHBLease 

d. District #2 Staff found that the gas well on this lease was equipped to operate but 

was not in operation at the time of the lease inspection. District #2 Staff further 

found a water truck parked next to the well. but was unable to locate any 

identification information on the truck or the tank battery. It appeared to District 

#2 Staff that produced water was being hauled off the lease. 

4 
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Padgett Lease 

e. District #2 Staff found three (3) of the four (4) wells on this lease were in 

operation at the time of their inspection. 

Cully Lease 

f. District #2 Staff found that none of the six (6) wells on this lease appeared to be 

in operation at the time of their inspection. 

Woodruff' Lease 

g. District #2 Staff found the well to be equipped with rods and tubing in the 

wellbore, but District #2 Staff did not find any equipment above ground. It did 

not appear that the well was producing any oil or gas at the time of the inspection. 

12. To date, a review of KCC records indicate that Mr. Carageannis has the following 

outstanding compliance issues and has not complied with the listed Commission Orders: 

a. Laptad #1 well: KCC records indicate that Mr. Carageannis called in to 
the District #2 Office to notify them that this well was spud on November 
8, 2007; however, Mr. Carageannis failed to file the completion 
information as required by K.A.R 82-3-107 and K.A.R 82-3-130. 
Furthermore, KCC records indicate that Mr. Carageannis &iled to file 
the well plugging report as required by K.A.R. 82-3-117. if the well was 
plugged. 

b. Docket No. 09-CONS-095-CPEN: KCC records indicate a total monetary 
penalty of $200 remains unpaid. 

c. Docket No. 11-CONS-062-CPEN: The Warner #5 well has not passed a 
mechanical integrity test or been plugged. 

13. Based on the foregoing. the Commission finds that Mr. Carageannis should be 

found to have committed one (1) violation of K.A.R 82-3-120 for failing to timely renew his 

KCC operator's license and for operating without a current, valid KCC operator•s license. and 

Mr. CarageiDDis should be assessed a penalty of$500, payable within thirty (30) days. 

s 
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14. The Commission further finds and concludes that Mr. Carageannis' continued 

operations in the state of Kansas should be found to be in violation of.K.S.A. § SS-162(a), and 

Staff should be ordered to immediately shut-in and seal all of Mr. Carageannis' wells until all of 

his operations are in compliance with Commission Regulations and Orders. 

IS. Furthermore, the Commission finds that Mr. Carageannis' license should not be 

renewed until he is in full compliance with this Order, Docket No. 09-CONS-095-CPEN. and 

11-CONS-062-CPEN. Mr. Carageannis should also submit all required completion and plugging 

information for the Laptad #I well before his license is renewed. 

16. In the event Mr. Carageannis should transfer or attempt to transfer any of the 

wells he was licensed to operate, the transfer shall not be approved. nor shall the seals be 

removed from the well or wells, tmtil all outstanding compliance matters are resolved. 

17. Nothing in this Order should preclude the Commission from issuing one or more 

additional orders concerning the subject matter of this Order, including. if appropriate, the 

imposition of additional sanctions and monetary penalties. 

IT IS, THEREFORE, BY THE COMMISSION ORDERED: 

A. Paul C. Carageannis, doing business as SEED Group/ AA Drilling, is hereby 

found to have committed one (1) violation ofK.AR. 82-3-120 for failing to renew and operating 

without his KCC oil and gas operator's license, and is assessed a $500 monetary penalty, payable 

within thirty (30) days. 

B. The Commission orders aU oil and gas operations conducted by Mr. Carageannis 

in the state of Kansas shall immediately cease and any and all wells presently operated by Mr. 

Carageannis in the state of Kansas shall be shut-in. Commission Staff is hereby directed to seal 

such wells until such time as operations are in compliance with Commission regulations. 

6 
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C. The outstanding compliance issues in this Order shall follow the wells Mr. 

Carageannis was licensed to operate; therefore, any transfer of operator fonns filed for the wells 

Mr. Carageannis was licensed to operate shall not be approved until all operations are in 

compliance with Commission regulations. 

D. Any party affected by this Order may file with the Commission a petition for 

reconsideration pursuant to K.S.A. 77-529(a). Such a petition must be filed within fifteen (15) 

days after service of this Order and must state the specific grounds upon which relief is 

requested. The petition for reconsideration shall be filed with the Executive Director of the 

Kansas Corporation Commission, 130 S. Market, Room 2078, Wichita, Kansas 67202. 

E. The Commission retains jurisdiction of the subject matter and the parties for the 

purpose of entering such further Order or Orders as from time-to-time it may deem proper. 

BY THE COMMISSION IT IS SO ORDERED. 

Wright, Cbr.; Loyd, Com. 

JAN 2 6 2011 
Dared: ---------------------

RAH 

7 

Susan K. Duffy 
Executive Director 

-----~-----------
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I hereby certify that on _ ____!/~~~~~):....~)w\w\ ___ , I caused a true and correct copy of 

the foregoing "Shut-In Order" to be served by placing the same in the United States mail, 

postage prepaid, and properly addressed to the following: 

Paul C. Carageannis 
dba SEED Group/ AA Drilling 
P.O. Box 771189 
Wichita, Kansas 67277-1189 

Dan Fox 
KCC District #2 Office 
3450 N. Rock Road 
Building 600, Suite 601 
Wichita, Kansas 67226 

Alan Snider, Supervisor 
Underground Injection Control Department 

Jonelle Rains, Supervisor 
Environmental Protection and Remediation Department 

Steve Bond, Supervisor 
Production Department 
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201)9.Q9.09 14:03:35 
Kansas CorPOration CoMmission 
/S/ Susan K. Dufu 

THE STATE CORPORATION COMMISSION 
OF THE STATE OF KANSAS 

Before Commissioners: Thomas E. Wright, Chairman 
Michael C. Moffet 
Joseph F. Harkins 

In the Matter of the Suspension of the Oil & ) 
Gas Operator's License of Paul C. ) 
Carageannis doing business as SEED Group/ ) 
AA Drilling. ) 

) 

ORDER 

Docket No. 09-CONS-140-CPEN 

CONSERVATION DIVISION 

License No. 32753 

This matter comes on before the State Corporation Commission of the State of Kansas 

("Comrtrission") for approval of the settlement reached between the parties in this docket. The 

Commission, being duly advised in the premises and after giving due consideration to the 

Statutes of Kansas, the Commission's regulations and its records and files, make the following 

findings and conclusions: 

1. By Commission Order in this docket, Paul C. Carageannis doing business as SEED 

Group/AA Drilling's ("Carageannis") license, number 32753, was suspended for one year for 

failure to complete the terms of a Compliance Agreement dated February 11, 2009. 

2. Carageannis appealed the Order Suspending License and requested a hearing. 

3. The hearing was scheduled for August 20, 2009. 

4. Prior to the hearing, Commission Staff and Carageannis · agreed on a settlement of 

this matter and no evidentiary hearing was held. 

5. The terms of the settlement between Commission Staff and Carageannis are as 

follows: 
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a. Carageannis does not admit that he violated the February 11, 2009 Compliance 

Agreement but settled this matter to avoid additional expense and to bring the matter to an end. 

b. Commission Staff acknowledges that at the time of this settlement, all of the 

provisions of the February 11, 2009 Compliance Agreement had been satisfied. However it 

remains Commission Staffs contention that several items on the Compliance Agreement were 

not completed on time. 

c. Commission Staff and Carageannis agree that his license, number 32753, will be 

suspended until December 31,2009 instead of suspended until May 29,2010 as provided in the 

Commission's Order Suspending License dated May 29,2009. 

d. Carageannis can apply to renew his license on January 1, 2010 but must follow all 

regular licensing procedures. 

e. Carageannis' license was suspended by the Commission shortly after it was renewed. 

Commission Staff agrees that Carageannis should be given credit for all fees and financial 

assurance he paid in April 2009 at the time his license is renewed on or after January 1, 2010 

provided his license is renewed by March 1, 2010. If renewed after March 1, 2010, no credit for 

2009 payments will be given. 

6. The Commission finds that the settlement reached between Commission Staff and 

Carageannis is fair and reasonable and should be adopted by the Commission as its Order in this 

docket. 

IT IS, THEREFORE, BY THE COMMISSION ORDERED: 

A. The terms of the settlement agreement between Commission Staff and Carageannis 

as set out in Paragraph 5 of this Order be, and are adopted as the Order of the Commission. 

2 
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B. Any party affected by this Order may file with the Commission a petition for 

reconsideration pursuant to K.S.A. 77-S29{a). Such petition shall be filed within fifteen (15) 

days after service of this Order and must state the specific grounds upon which relief is 

requested. This petition for reconsideration shall be filed with the Executive Director of the · 

Conservation Division, Finney State Office Building, 130 S. Market, Room 2078, Wichita, 

Kansas 67202-3802. 

C. The Commission retains jurisdiction of the subject matter and the parties for the 

purpose of entering such further Order or Orders as from time-to-time it may deem proper. 

BY THE COMMISSION IT IS SO ORDERED. 
Wright, Clunn.; Moffet, Com., Harkins, Com. 

Date: __ ._SEP __ 0_8_Z_009 _____ _ 

Date Mailed: _ __.9 ....... / ....... 9 ......... /o""-'f-+---
JM 

I CERTIFY THE C)RIGINALH 
coPY 1s oN FltE wrr. 

The State r.omoration ~mtss1on 

SEI' 0 8 2.0® -. -

~.~~:~ 3 

Susan K. Duffy 
Executive Director 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I hereby certify that on 9/9/ D '=, , I caused a true and correct copy of 
the foregoing "Order" to be served by placing the same in the United States mail, postage 
prepaid, to the following parties: 

Joseph H. Cassell 
402 Farm Credit Building 
245 N. Waco Street 
Wichita, Kansas 67202 
Attorneys for Paul C. Carageannis dba SEED Group/ AA Drilling 

Paul C. Carageannis dba SEED Group/ AA Drilling 
P.O. Box 771189 
Wichita, Kansas 67277-1189 

KCC District 2 
3450 N. Rock Road, Bldg. 600, Suite 601 
Wichita, Kansas 67226 

!l!tltL~~ 
Litigation Counsel 
Kansas Corporation Commission 

4 
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KANSAS· 
CORPORATION COMMISSION 

Paul C. Carageannis d/b/a SEED Group 
P.O. Box 77189 
Wichita, Kansas 67277 

April 5, 2006 

RE: Stroud #1 Well, Docket No. 05-CONS-094-CPEN 

Dear Mr. Carageannis: 

RECEIVED 
KCC DISTRICT #2 

APR- 6 2006 

WICHITA, KS 

KAlHlfEN SEBHIUS, GOVERNOR 
BRIAN J. MOll II£, CHAIR 

ROBERT E. KREHBIEl, COMMiSSlONfR 
MICHAEl C. MOfFET, COMMISSIONER 

The Commission's Order in the referenced docket required you to plug the Stroud #1 well. 
By letter from me on January 20, 2006, I gave you 45 days to have the well plugged. The district 
office has advised me that the well is still not plugged. Therefore you are not in compliance with a 
Commission Order which means that your license is suspended and you must shut-in all your 
production in the State immediately and production must remain shut-in until the Stroud# 1 well is 
plugged. -

By a copy of this letter I am requesting District Staff to check your leases on Monday, April 
1 0, 2006, to verify that you have shut-in your wells. 

If you have any questions, piease contact me. 

cc: t"bave Wertz, KCC District 2 
Judy Streeter, Licensing 

Very truly yours, 

(:j4J{ ·711 {_ {ki1·tfl7 ~! 
. ./ 

John McCannon 
Assistant General Counsel 

~7 !t1H~ /11 •• 

#fl.­
;:,~ 

~ c;.,~ 

{on~ervattcn Division, Finney Stole O!fite Building, 130 S. Mcrkei, Room 2078, Wichirn, KS 67202·3802 
Voire 316.337.6200 Fnx 316 337.6211 www.krulote.ks.us 
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KANSAS 
CORPORATION COMMISSION 

SHUT-IN NOTICE 

April 6, 2006 

Paul C. Carageannis d/b/a SEED Group 
PO Box 771189 
Wichita, Kansas 67277 

Dear Mr. Carageannis: 

RECEIVED 
KCC DISTRICT #2 

APR- 7 2006 

WICHITA, KS 

KATHlEEN SfBEtiUS, GOVERNOR 
BRIAN J. MOliN£, C8Atk 

ROBERT£. KREHBIEl, (OAUIISSIOHH 

MICHAEl{. MOffET, COM.IIISSION!t 

On March 25, 2004, the Commission issued the Penalty Order in Docket No. 04-CONS-283-
CPEN, finding that Paul Carageannis d/b/a SEED Group was in violation of a Commission 
Order and assessed a penalty of $10,000 for the violation. 

On December 1, 2004, you agreed to a settlement of the fine assessed by that Commission Order, 
which required you to make monthly payments until the penalty was paid in fulL A check you 
submitted to us in the amount of $600, post-dated to December 22, 2005, was returned for 
insufficient funds. To date you have not made payment for that check and you are delinquent in 
making the agreed payments for the months ofFebruary ($700)~ March ($700), and April ($800). 

If you have not made a payment of$2800 by cashier's check or money order, by 5:00p.m. on 
Friday, April 14, 2006, District Staff will contact you to make arrangements to meet with you on 
your leases to shut-in all of your wells. If you do not comply with this shut-in request, we will 
request that the Commission assess an additional monetary penalty of up to $10,000 per day and 
seal the wells until compliance has been achieved. 

Please contact me if you have any questions about this letter. 

Sincerely, 

~~~ 
Assistant General Counsel 

cc: M.L. Korphage, Director, KCC Conservation Division 
KCC District #2 

Conservation Division, Finney Stole Office Buiiding, 130 S. Morket, Room 2078, Wichita, KS 6i202·3802 
Voice 316.337.6200 Fox 316.337 6211 www .. kec.~tote.b.us 
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CORPORATION COMMISSION 

Paul C. Carageannis d/b/a SEED Group 
PO Box 771189 

KATHLEEN SEBEtlUS, GOVERIIOR 
BRIAN J. MOliNE, CHAit 

ROBERT E. KREHBIEl, coA\MISstom 

MICHAEl(. MOfFET, COMM!SS!ONH 

May 23,2006 

Wichita, Kansas 67277 
.:li ~:lt);J~s- .,/ t') 3' ... .;J-19.,:) 'I 

RE: Docket Nos. 04-CONS-283-CPEN & 05-CONS..:094-CPEN 

Dear Mr. Carageannis: 

We received a cashier's check from you today in the amount of$1,000. I noticed that at 
the bottom of the check you included the words "Fines Paid m.Full." This letter will confirm 
that the fines issued by the Penalty Order in Docket No. 04-CONS-283-CPEN have now been 
paid in full, and we will close ourfile on that case. · 

But the $4450 fine issued by the Penalty Order in Docket No. 05 CONS-094-CPEN has 
not been paid. You will owe $600 on June 1, 2006, and $800per month on the lst of each month 
July 2006 through October of 2006 with the balance of $650. due on November 1, 2006. 

Please contact John McCannon if you have any questions about Docket No. 05-CONS-
094-CPEN. 

Sincerely, ~ 
~~ . 

Allison M. Herring 
Assistant General Counsel 

cc: M.L. Korphage, Director, Conservation Division 
~e Dtsutcrn Offi~ 

(on~ervotton Division, Finney St.ote Office Building, 130 S. Morket, Room 2078, Wichito, KS 67202-3802 
Voice 316 337.6200 Fox 316.337.6211 www.ktulole.ks.us 
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KANSA.S W\CHlTA. KS 

CORPORATION COMMISSION KATHlEEN SEBH!US, GOVERNOR 
&RIAH J. MOLINE, CHAIR 

ROBERT£. KREHBIEl, COM/>IISSIONfR 

MICHAEl ( MOffiT, COAIAIISSIONER 

SHUT -IN NOTICE AND LICENSE SUSPENSION 

August 3, 2006 

Paul C. Carageatlllis d/b/a SEED Group 
PO Box 771189 
Wichita, Kansas 67277 

RE: Docket No. 05-CONS-094-CPEN 

Dear Mr. Carageamis: 

On November 10,2004, the Commission issued the Penalty Order in the above docket and on 
Aprill5, 2005 issued its Order on Appeal finding that Paul Carageannis dlb/a SEED Group was in 
violation of Commission regulations 82-3-111, 82-3-603(a) and 82-3-603(b) and assessed a penalty 
of $4,450.00. 

On July 22, 2005 and again on May 25, 2006, we agreed to a payment plan that you would 
pay $600.00 each month starting June 1, 2006 and continue through November 2, 2006. Your final 
payment of$850.00 would then be due December 1, 2006. 

In a letter dated July 18, 2006, I notified you that we had not received your July payment of 
$600.00 and had given you ten (1 0) days to make the requested payment or your existing production 
would be shut-in and your operator's licenses suspended. As of today, we have not received the July 
1st payment nor have we received the payment that was due August 1st. 

At this time, you must shut-in all your wells until we have received your July 151 payment of 
$600. By copy of this letter, I will ask District 2 Staff on Monday, August 7, 2006, to check the 
leases to ensure that the wells have been shut in. In addition, your license number 32753 is 
suspended pursuant to the terms of the above-referenced Order. 

Sine ly, !/1;j{ (ii , 
l /It L ~141~, 
( 

, o McCatmon 
Assistant General Counsel 

ConHrvotion Orvision, Finney Stole Office Building, 130 S. Markel, Room 2078, W•chito, KS 6720/-3802 
Voice 316.337 6100 Fox 316.337.1.211 www.kcc.slote k~ us 
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KANS-AS 
CORPORATION COMMISSION 

RECEIVED 
KCC DISTRICT ##2 

SEP 2 7 2G06 

WICHITA, KS 

KATHLEEN SfBEtiUS, GOVERNOR 
BRIAN L MOliNE, CHAIR 

R 08 E RT L KREH 81 EL, COMI.IISSIONE< 
MICJIAEl C. MOffET, CO/.IMISSIOHfR 

SHUT -IN NOTICE Al"fD LICENSE SUSPENSION 

September 26, 2006 

Paul C. Carageannis d/b/a SEED Group/ AA Drilling 
PO Box 771189 
Wichita, Kansas 67277 

RE: Docket No. 05-CONS-094-CPEN 

Dear Mr. Carageannis: 

On November 10, 2004, the Commission issued the Penalty Order in the above docket 
and on April 15, 2005 issued its Order on Appeal finding that Paul Carageannis d/b/a SEED 
Group was in violation of Commission regulations 82-3-111, 82-3-603(a) and 82-3-603(b) and 
assessed a penalty of $4,450.00. 

On July 22, 2005 and again on May 25, 2006, we agreed to a payment plan that you 
would pay $600.00 each month starting June 1, 2006 and continue through November 2, 2006. 
Your final payment of$850.00 would then be due December I, 2006. 

In a letter dated September 13, 2006, I notified you that we had not received your 
September payment of $600.00 and had given you ten (1 0) days to make the requested payment 
or your existing production would be shut-in and your operator's licenses suspended. As of 
today, we have not received the September 1st payment and your October payment will be due on 
Monday, October 2"d. 

At this time, you must shut-in all your wells until we have received your September 1st 
payment of $600. By copy of this letter, I will ask District 2 Staff on Thursday, September 28, 
2006, to check the leases to ensure that the wells have been shut in. 

Conservct10n DiviSIOn, f1nney Stole Office Building, 130 S. Market, Room 2078, Wich1la, KS 67202·3802 
Voice 316 337.6200 fcx 316 337.6211 www.kculole.b.us 
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-2-
September 26, 2006 
Paul Carageannis d/b/a SEED Group/ AA Drilling 

In addition, your license number 32753 is suspended pursuant to the terms of the above­
referenced Order. All applications and notices of intent that you file will not be approved and all 
chilling and plugging activities must cease. 

Sincerely, 

- John McCannon 
Assistant General Counsel 

cc: KCC District 2 
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KANSAS 
CORPORATION COMMISSION 

October 13, 2006 

Paul C. Carageannis d/b/a SEED Group/ AA Drilling 
PO Box 771189 
Wichita. Kansas 67277 

RE: Docket No. 05-CONS-094-CPEN 

Dear Mr. Carageannis: 

RECEIVED 
KCC DISTRICT #2 

OCT 1 6 2006 

WJCHITA, KS 

KATHlEEN SEBHIUS, GOvtRIIOR 
BRIAN L MOLINE. CHAir. 

ROBtRT E. KP.flfBfEl, roMA\I~SJONt< 
A\ICilAi:l C MOffET, fOI.iM!>>tori;i 

On November 10, 2004, the Commission issued the Penalty Order in the above docket and on 
~-\pril 15. 2005 issued its Order on Appeal finding that Paul Carageannis d/b/a SEED Group was in 
\'iolation of Commission regulations 82-3-111, 82-3-603(a) and 82-3-603(b) and assessed a penalty 
of $4.450.00. 

You had agreed to a payment plan that you would pay $600.00 each month starting June 1, 
2006 and continue through November 2, 2006. Your final payment of $850.00 would then be due 
December 1. 2006. 

As of today, we have not received your October payment of$600.00. 

If we have not received your October 2006 payment of $600.00 within ten (1 0) days, any 
Conservation Division applications or notices ofintent which you file will not be approved. Should 
y~)t: fail to make payment by said date, all your existing production shall be shut-in and your 
operator's license suspended pursuant to the terms of the above-referenced order. 

Sincerely, 

John McCannon 
Assistant General Counsel 

cc: District 2 

'..:l'l:":;•,vn D!vtsior, f1nnev S!ale Office Suildrog. i30 S. Markel, Room 2078. Wi{h1tn, K$ 67202-3802 

V01{e 316 337 6200 fox 3~6 337.6211 WVIW.K((.Siole bUS 
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CORPORATION COMMISSION 

November 7, 2006 

Paul C. Carageannis d/b/a SEED Group/AA Drilling 
PO Box 771189 
Wichita, Kansas 67277 

RE: Docket No. 05-CONS-094-CPEN 

Dear Mr. Carageannis: 

kATHlEEN SfBflltJS, GOVERNOR 
BRIAfl J MOtlfH, (~Ali 

ROBERT [ KREJlBIEl, (OA\MiSSION:f 

MICHAEl { MOFFIT, ~OIU\IS)IONfR 

On November 10, 2004, the Commission issued the Penalty Order in the above docket and on 
April 15, 2005 issued its Order on Appeal finding that Paul Carageannis d/b/a SEED Group was in 
violation of Commission regulations 82-3-111, 82-3-603(a) and 82-3-603(b) and assessed a penalty 
of $4A50.00. 

You had agreed to a payment plan that you would pay $600.00 each month starting June I, 
2006 and continue through November 2, 2006. Your final payment of$850.00 would then be due 
December 1, 2006. 

As of today, we have not received your November payment of$600.00. 

If we have not received your November 2006 payment of$600.00 within ten (1 0) days, any 
Conservation Division applications or notices of intent which you file will not be approved. Should 
you fail to make payment by said date, all your existing production shall be shut-in and your 
operator's license suspended pursuant to the terms ofthe above-referenced order. 

Sincerely, 

~J1tt!(!~ 
John McCannon 
Assistant General Counsel 

Conservat.on [)rvrsior .. Finney Stol~ Ollrce Budding 130 S Market, Room 1078, Wrchrto, KS 67202-3802 

Vol(~ 31&337 6200 fox 316 337 6211 www k(( stole ks us 
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CORPORATION COMMISSION 

December 13,2006 

Paul C. Carageannis d/b/a SEED Group/AA Drilling 
PO Box 771189 
Wichita, Kansas 67277 

RE: Docket No. 05-CONS-094-CPEN 

Dear Mr. Carageannis: 

KATHlEEN SEBELIUS, GOVERNOR 
BRIAN J. MOLINE, CHm 

ROBERT E. KREHBIH, COII.IAISSIOW< 
Ml(HAH C. MOFFET, COMMISSIONER 

On November 10, 2004, the Commission issued the Penalty Order in the above docket and on 
April 15, 2005 issued its Order on Appeal finding that Paul Carageannis d/b/a SEED Group was in 
violation of Commission regulations 82-3-111, 82-3-603(a) and 82-3-603(b) and assessed a penalty 
of$4,450.00. 

You had agreed to a payment plan that you would pay $600.00 each month starting June 1, 
2006 and continue through November 2, 2006. Your final payment of$850.00 would then be due 
December 1, 2006. 

As of today, we have not received your December payment of$850.00. 

If we have not received your December 2006 payment of$850.00 within ten (1 0) days, any 
Conservation Division applications or notices of intent which you file will not be approved. Should 
you fail to make payment by said date, all your existing production shall be shut-in and your 
operator's license suspended pursuant to the terms of the above-referenced order. 

Sincerely, 
/J;J~ ') /l ' 

CJ'.tf;1-llj ~Ld-1~fj'/r;4! 
v 

John McCannon 
Assistant General Counsel 

cc: District 2 ./ 

Conservot1on o,vrsion, finoev Stole Offi\e Buitding, 130 5. Mcrket, Room 2078, Wich.to, KS 67102-3802 
Voi(e 316 337 6200 Fnx 316 337 6211 www kcc.~lota ks us 
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Docket: 191348 Wix Order Date: 12/19/94 

Fine amnt : 100 Paymen amnt: 100 1/13/95 Recind amnt: 

License Number: 4565 Status Norris, George dba J. N. Oil & Gas, Inc. 

Docket: 193967 Wix Order Date: 9/12/96 

Fine amnt: 1687.75 Paymen amnt: 0 Recind amnt: 

License Number: 4565 Status J.N. Oil & Gas , Inc. 

Docket: 193967 Wix Order Date: 9/12/96 

Fine amnt: 250 Paymen amnt: 0 Recind amnt: 

License Number: 4565 Status J.N. Oil & Gas, Inc. 

Docket : 193967 Wicks Order Date: 9/12/96 

Fine amnt: 1437.75 Paymen amnt: 0 Recind amnt: 

License Number: 4665 Status A Klondike Investments 

Docket: 192360 McCannon Order Date: 10/24/95 

Fine amnt : 3000 Paymen amnt: 0 Recind amnt: 

License Number: 4667 Status A Double C Oil Company 

Docket: 191379 Order Date: 4/11/95 

Fine amnt: 200 Paymen amnt: 0 Recind amnt : 

License Number: 4667 Status A 

Docket: 192346 McCannon 

Double C Oil Company 

Order Date: 10/19/95 

Fine amnt: 1000 Paymen amnt: 0 Recind amnt: 

License Number: 4671 Status I B. I. C. Oil Co. 

Docket: 1 91368 Order Date: 2nt95 

Fine amnt: 750 Paymen amnt: 0 Recind amnt: 

License Number: 4677 Status A Carageann is, Paul C D/B/A Cara Ventures 

Docket: 175308 Order Date: 6/14/91 

Fine amnt: 250 Paymen amnt: 250 9/22/93 Recind amnt: 

License Number: 4677 Status Carageannis , Paul C D/B/A Cara Ventures 

Docket: 193946 Wix Order Date: 4/12/96 

Fine amnt: 500 Paymen amnt: 250 10/3/96 Recind amnt: 

0 Mitigate amnt: 

C. Thompson 

0 Mitigate amnt: 

C. Thompson 

0 Mitigate amnt: 

C. Thompson 

0 Mitigate amnt: 

Loomer 

0 Mitigate amnt: 

0 Mitigate amnt: 

Shell 

0 Mitigate amnt: 

0 Mitigate amnt: 

0 Mitigate amnt: 

Fitzgerald 

0 Mitigate amnt: 

License Number: 4677 Status Carageannis , Paul C D/B/A Cara Ventures Pray 

Docket: 193937 Order Date: 5/13/96 

Fine amnt: 100 Pay men amnt: 1 00 8/13/96 Recind amnt: 0 Mitigate amnt: 

License Number: 4677 Status A Carageannis , Paul C D/B/A Cara Ventures 

Docket: 183291 Order Date: 1/26/93 

Fine amnt: 250 Paymen amnt: 250 9/23/93 Recind amnt: 0 Mitigate amnt: 

License Number: 4685 Status A Hi-Lo Oil Co. 

Docket: 192357 Order Date: 11/14/95 

Fine amnt: 5000 Paymen amnt: 0 Recind amnt: 0 Mitigate amnt: 

License Number: 4693 Status A Xenia Corporation, The 

Docket: 183255 Order Date: 9/18/92 

Fine amnt: 1250 Paymen amnt: 0 Recind amnt: 0 Mitigate amnt: 

License Number: 4776 Status A Erbert, Don Oil Company 

Docket: 183264 Order Date: 10/20/93 

Fine amnt: 3000 Paymen amnt: 0 Recind amnt: 3000 11/7/94 Mitigate amnt: 

License Number: 4791 Status A McRae, William R. Bennett, Allen , Cannon, Wicker 

Docket: 192358 Order Date: 12/5/95 

Fine amnt: 10300 Paymen amnt: 0 Recind amnt: 0 Mitigate amnt: 

0 Reimburse: 0 

Balance this Record : 0 

0 Reimburse : 0 

Balance this Record: 0 

0 Reimburse: 0 

Balance this Record : 0 

0 Reimburse : 0 

Balance this Record: 3000 

0 Reimburse: 0 

Balance this Record : 200 

0 Reimburse: 0 

Balance th is Record : 1000 

0 Reimburse: 0 

Balance this Record : 750 

0 Reimburse: 0 

Balance this Record : 0 

0 Reimburse: 0 

Balance this Record : 0 

250 10/3/96 Reimburse: 0 

Balance this Record: 0 

0 Reimburse : 0 

Balance this Record: 0 

0 Reimburse: 0 

Balance this Record : 5000 

0 Reimburse: 0 

Balance this Record : 1250 

0 Reimburse: 0 

Balance this Record : 0 

0 Reimburse: 0 

Balance this Record : 10300 

0 Reimburse: 0 
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LICENSE#: 4677 

8-30-89#167,385-C(C-24,742)K.A.R.82-3-603(C)$250.PD 2-16-90 
2-02-90 DKT. 168,969-C (C25,067) K.A.R.82-3-120 $500.00.RESCINDED 
6-14-91 #175,307-C K.A.R. 82-3-111 FAIL TO T.A. $100PD IN FULL 
6-14-91 #175,308-C K.A.R. 82-3-602 SURFACE POND 
8-11-93 #183,291-C K.A.R.82-3-600,602&604 FAILURE TO CLOSE THE PIT 
PURSUANT TO 82-3-602& 604 $250.9-23-93 PO $250.CK#1830 

**" FINE SYSTEM CURRENT BALANCE **" 
LICENSE NUMBER 4677 

TRANSACTION CODE DOCKET FINE-DATE DATE-PAID DEBIT PAID BALANCE 

82-3-602 
82-3-604 

175308 
183291 

910614 
930126 

930922 
930923 

250 250 0 
250 0 
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' · .. 

Kansas Corporation Commission 

Bill Graves, Governor Timothy E. McKee, Chair Susan M. Seltsam, Commissioner John Wine, Commissioner 
Judith McConnell, Executive Director David J. Heinemann, General Counsel 

Mr. Paul Carageannis 
P.O. Box287 

-Attica, Kansas 67009 

Dear Mr. Carageannis: 

September 4, 1996 

~. RE: Docket No. 193,946-C 

I last wrote you on May 21, 1996 offering to mitigate the above penalty docket to 
$250 from $500, or to present your appeal to the Commission. You will find a copy of that 
correspondence attached. 

Since I have yet to hear from you regarding the proposal, I am sending this 
correspondence as one last reminder of the offer. Please contact me within 1 0 days of the 
date of this correspondence. 

Jf,this docket does not get resolved soon, I will have no recourse but to enforce the 
·. original $500 penalty or proceed with a hearing. 

ral Counsel 
:·· WJW/kdd 

Enclosure . 
cc: -Dave Williams 

File 

. . ' ~ 

ML Korphage, Conservation Division Director 
Conservation Division, Wichita State Office BuilJing,l30 S Market, Room 2078, Wichita, Kansas 67202-3802 (316) 337-6200 
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-KANSAS CORPORATION COMMISSION 

Invoice Date: 

Conservation Division 
130 South Market, Suite 2078 
Wichita, Kansas 67202-3802 
316-337-6200 
Fax: 316-337-6211 

February 18, 1998 

Carageannis, Paul C D/B/A Cara Ventures 

PO Box 287 
Attica, K8 67009-

INVOICE 

Invoice Number 1998050024 

Accounting Code: 47 

License Number: 4677 

Due Date: March 22, 1998 

Docket Number: 194941 Attorney: MCCANNON Date Order Mailed: February 17, 1998 

Violation Violation Description Cnt Leaseld Amount 

82-3-603(a) Failure to report a spill within 24 1 WETZ# CR-1 $1,000.00 
hours. 1 358 12W 

55-172 Penalty for permitting salt water, 1 1 358 12W $250.00 
oil or refuse from any such well to 
escape by overflow, seepage or 
otherwise from the vicinity of such 
well. 

Total Fines Imposed: $1,250.00 

Mitigated Fines Reduction: - 750.00 

Payments to Date: $500.00 

Invoice Total: $0.00 

Please Return One Copy of Invoice with Your Payment in Order to Insure Correct Credit to Your Account. 
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ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE COMPANY SUMMARY 
07/01/1997 Through 04/25/2012 

for 

32753 •• CARAGEANNIS, PAUL C. D/B/A SEED GROUP/AA DRILLING 

Customer Invoice Posted Receipts Invoice Pmt/Adjmt Amount 

Invoice# Date CheckiD Posting Dte RV# Val# Type Amt Posted Total Total Outstanding 

Account Code: 535 

Carageannis, Paul C. D/B/A SEED Group/AA Drilling (32753) 

2004050006 07/17/2003 2/26/04#2171 02/26/2004 2029257 CK 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 

2004050025 12/03/2003 2/26/04#2171 02/26/2004 2029257 CK 200.00 200.00 200.00 0.00 

2004050032 03/25/2004 7/26/04#2240 07/27/2004 2031351 CK 100.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 0.00 

9/17/04#2275 09/20/2004 2032105 CK 200.00 

9/29/04#2288 10/01/2004 2032269 CK 200.00 

12/1/04#2342 12/02/2004 2032903 CK 200.00 

1/1/05#2415 01/12/2005 2033324 CK 300.00 

3/23/05#2495 03/24/2005 2034086 CK 600.00 

3/31/05#2506 04/04/2005 2034200 CK 400.00 

4/23/05 2521 04/26/2005 2034434 CK 400.00 

5/22/05#2560 05/24/2005 2034854 CK 400.00 

6/25/05#2602 06/30/2005 2035694 CK 500.00 

7/22/05#2630 07/27/2005 2036046 CK 500.00 

8/22/05#1 009 08/29/2005 2036568 CK 500.00 

10/13/05#1107 10/18/2005 2037132 CK 600.00 

12/22/05#1190 12/30/2005 2037999 CK 600.00 

12/22/05#1197 12/30/2005 2038001 CK 700.00 

12/22/05#1196 12/30/2005 2038000 CK 600.00 

RETURNED CHECK 01/12/2006 2038126 RC 600.00 

4/25/06#112634 04/25/2006 2039349 CK 2,800.00 

5/23/06#162460 05/23/2006 2039718 CK 1,000.00 

2005050014 11/16/2004 6/7/06#1299 06/12/2006 2040119 CK 600.00 4,450.00 4,450.00 0.00 

8/7/06#1519 08/07/2006 2041220 CK 600.00 

8/7/06#1520 08/07/2006 2041221 CK 600.00 

9/28/06#2121 09/28/2006 52007339 2041901 CK 600.00 

1 0/15/06#1687 10/20/2006 52007385 2042146 CK 600.00 

11/1 0/06#178807 11/14/2006 52007437 2042417 CK 600.00 

12/29/06#1820 12/29/2006 52007528 2042949 CK 850.00 

KCCOraApps\Accounts_Receivable\Reports\AR_Company_lnvoices Page 1 04/25/2012 15:08 
Bold Invoice indicates the invoice was sent to Dept. of Administration for collections 
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ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE COMPANY SUMMARY 
07/01/1997 Through 04/25/2012 

for 

32753 -- CARAGEANNIS, PAUL C. D/B/A SEED GROUP/AA DRILLING 

Customer Invoice Posted Receipts Invoice Pmt/Adjmt Amount 

Invoice# Date CheckiD Posting Dte RV# Val# Type Amt Posted Total Total Outstanding 

Account Code: 535 

2008050037 12/27/2007 4/28/08#5048 04/30/2008 52008740 2049281 CK 362.50 1,350.00 1,350.00 0.00 

5/26/08#5185 06/02/2008 52008809 2049718 CK 362.50 

7/1 0/08#2726069 07/11/2008 52009168 2050587 CK 362.50 

1 0/06/08#143272 10/08/2008 52009330 2051742 CK 262.50 

2008050038 12/27/2007 4/1/09#811776 04/03/2009 52009681 2053785 CK 3,000.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 0.00 

2009050039 02/18/2009 1058 03/12/2012 2066611 CK 200.00 200.00 200.00 0.00 

2009050044 03/03/2009 4/2/09#137070 04/21/2009 52009712 2053920 CK 500.00 500.00 500.00 0.00 

2011050028 10/26/2010 12/22/1 0#41359 12/22/2010 10070708 2060882 CK 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 

2011050077 01/27/2011 1058 03/12/2012 2066611 CK 500.00 500.00 500.00 0.00 

Subtotal Account Code: 535 22,200.00 22,200.00 0.00 

TOTALS 22,200.00 22,200.00 0.00 

KCCOraApps\Accounts_Receivable\Reports\AR_Company_lnvoices 
Bold Invoice indicates the invoice was sent to Dept. of Administration for collections 

Page 2 04/25/2012 15:08 
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OPERATOR COMPLIANCE AGREEMENT 
("Agreement") 

This Agreement is entered into between Paul C. Carageannis d/b/a SEED Group/AA 
Drilling, a sole proprietor, holding expired KCC license number 32753 ("Carageannis") and 
Kansas Corporation Commission Staff ("Staff'). Subject to and in consideration of the mutual 
promises contained herein, Carageannis and Staff agree to the following. 

1. Carageannis has an outstanding penalty of $3,000.00 that 1s due and owing in 
Docket Number 08-CONS-069-CPEN. 

2. Carageannis has regulatory compliance issues on the following leases he operates. 
This list of leases is not a complete list of leases operated by Carageannis, only those leases with 
current compliance issues. 

Warner Lease 
NW/4, Section 1, Township 26 South, Range 3 East 
Butler County 

Dusenbury Lease 
NW/4, Section 10, Township 34 South, Range 8 West 
Harper County 

Woodruff Lease 
SW/4, Section 17, Township 25 South, Range 5 West 
Reno County 

AHB Lease 
NE/4, Section 4, Township 25 South, Range 5 West 
Reno County 

Cully Lease 
SW/4, Section 20, Township 34 South, Range 2 East 
Sumner County 

Laptad Lease 
SE/4, Section 33, Township 30 South, Range 2 West 
Sumner County 

Seiwert Lease 
SW/4, Section 7, Township 31 South, Range 3 West 
Sumner County 



Klock Exhibit 8 
Page 2 of 4

3. Carageannis agrees to immediately pay the $3,000.00 penalty set out in Paragraph 1. 
Carageannis also agrees to correct the compliance problems on his leases by taking the following 
action within the times provided: 

A. Carageannis shall provide a complete well inventory of all wells owned and 
operated in the State of Kansas, not just those within District 2, within fifteen (15) days of the 
date of this agreement. 

B. Within thirty (30) days of the date of this agreement, Carageannis shall empty and 
close in accordance with District Office specifications, all oilfield pits on the following described 
locations, which do not meet the requirements ofK.A.R. 82-3-602. 

Warner #5, Non-permitted workover pit. 
NW, Sec. 1-26-3E, Butler County 

Mae Dusenbury OWWO #1, Open Pit 
NE SE NW, Sec. 1 0-34-8W, Harper County 

Dusenbury #2, Open Pits 
Note: This well was not drilled, but the operator constructed drilling pits that have 
not been closed. 
NE NE NW, Sec. 10-34-8W, Harper County 

Seiwert #1, Open Pit 
NW NE SW, Sec. 7-31-3W, Sumner County 

Laptad #1, Open Pit 
N/2 NE SE, Sec. 33-30-2W, Sumner County 

C. Within thirty (30) days of the date of this agreement, Carageannis shall file 
Temporary Abandonment ("TA") applications for all abandoned wells or leases he operates, 
including the following 3 documented abandoned wells: 

Wamer#1 
NW NW, Sec. 1-26-3E, Butler County 

Woodruff#! 
N/2 NW SW, Sec. 17-25-5W, Reno County 

AHB#1 
S/2 SW NE, Sec. 4-25-SW, Reno County 

D. The following wells have either been denied temporary abandonment or do not 
qualify for TA and Carageannis shall either plug or return the wells to service within 90 days of 
the date of this agreement. 

2 
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Cully #1-20 
SW SW Sec. 20-34-2E, Sumner County 

Dusenbury-Ritter #1 
SENE NW NW Sec. 1 0-34-8W, Harper County 

Mae Dusenbury OWWO 1 
NE SE NW Sec. 1 0-34-8W, Harper County 

Prior to any plugging, a CP-1, plugging application, must be filed and plugging instructions 
obtained from District 2. 

E. The following wells are in violation of K.A.R. 82-3-130 for failure to file the 
affidavit of well completion form AC0-1 within 120 from the spud date, or commencement of 
recompletion. Within 15 days of the date of this agreement, AC0-1 's (well completion forms) 
shall be submitted by Carageannis to the Commission's production department: 

Woodruff#l 
N/2 NW SW, Sec. 17-25-5W, Reno County 

AHB#l 
S/2 SW NE, Sec. 4-25-5W, Reno County 

F. The following lease is in violation of K.A.R. 82-3-126 for failure to post a lease 
sign. Carageannis shall place a lease sign at the tank battery according to the requirements of 
K.A.R. 82-3-126 within fifteen (15) days ofthe date ofthis agreement. 

Warner Tank Battery 
NW/4, Sec. 1-26-3E, Butler County 

4. In consideration of Carageannis paying the penalty and agreeing to the compliance 
actions set out in Paragraph 3, Staff agrees to renew Carageannis' license number 32753. All 
regular license requirements must be complied with prior to renewal of the license. 

5. Carageannis agrees that should he fail to comply with any of the provisions of 
Paragraph 3 within the time frame set out, his operators license will be suspended for a period of 
one year and enforcement action will be taken on each individual violation. In addition any 
enforcement action that has already been commenced for violations contained in Paragraph 3 
will continue and Carageannis agrees that he will fully comply with any Orders issued as a result 
of those enforcement actions. Carageannis will have all appeal rights provided by law with 
respect to any Orders issued as a result of pending enforcement actions. 

6. Nothing in this Agreement excuses the Operator from its duty to comply with 
applicable regulatory requirements concerning its oil and gas leases and operations in the state of 
Kansas. Except as specifically provided herein, nothing in this Agreement alters or limits the 

3 
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KCC Staffs regulatory enforcement authority and duty with regard to Operator's oil and gas 
leases and operations in the state of Kansas. 

7. The individual executing this agreement on behalf of the Operator, hereby represents 
that he is authorized to bind said company to this agreement, and that slhe has read and 
understands the foregoing a11d that said agreement is entered into freely and voluntarily. 

Dated: _z---'-1----=-//~~ O::..____:tJ:._____ __ 

KCC Staff 

. s d/b/a SEED Group/ 
,~?11(L~ 

( John Me ann on 
·Litigation Counsel 

4 
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~ ,. 
KANSAS 
CORPORATION COMMISSION 

Kathleen Sebelius, Governor 
Thomas E. Wright, Chairman 

Michael C. Moffet, Commissioner 
Joseph F. Harkins, Commissioner 

NOTICE OF PENALTY ASSESSMENT 
November 14,2008 

Paul Carageannis 
d/b/a AA Drilling d/b/a Seed Group 
P 0 Box 771189 
Wichita, Kansas 67277 

This is a notice of a penalty assessment for violation(s) of Kansas Motor Carrier Safety Statutes, 
Rules, and Regulations discovered during a compliance review conducted on October 27, 2008 by Kansas 
Corporation Commission Special Investigator Doug Handy. For a full description of the penalty and 
process please refer to the Order that is attached to this notice. 

IF YOU ACCEPT THE PENALTY: 

You have been assessed a $4,000 penalty. You have twenty (20) days from the date stamped on 
the last page of the Penalty Order to pay the fine amount. Checks or Money Orders should be payable to 
the Kansas Corporation Commission. For credit card payments, please include type of card (Visa, 
MasterCard, D.iscover, or American Express), account number and expiration date. Payments shall be 
mailed to the Fiscal Section of the Kansas Corporation Commission, 1500 S.W. Arrowhead Road, 
Topeka, Kansas 66604. 

You must attend a Commission-sponsored safety seminar within the next 12 months and provide 
Staff with written proof of attendance. A schedule of dates and locations for the safety seminar can be 
found at the Commission's website http://www.kcc.state.ks.us/trans/safety meetings.htm. 

You must submit to one follow-up safety compliance review within the next 12 months. Staff 
will contact you at a later date to determine an appropriate time for this review. 

IF YOU CONTEST THIS PENALTY: 

You have the right to request a hearing. Reguests for hearings must be made in writing and 
submitted to the Commission's Executive Director, at 1500 S.W. Arrowhead Road, Topeka. Kansas 
66604 within fifteen (15) days from the date stamped on the last page of the Penalty Order. 

IF YOU FAIL TO ACT: 

Failure to pay the fine amount within twenty (20) days, or in the alternative, provide a written 
request for a hearing within fifteen ( 15) days from the date stamped on the last page of the Penalty Order 
will result in the attached Penalty Order becoming a Final Order and may result in the additional sanction 
of suspension of your motor carrier operations. 

Sincerely, 

ssa J. Hunsicker J:n;..m 
Litigation Counsel 
(785) 271-3273 

1500 SW Arrowhead Road, Topeka, KS 66604-4027 • (785) 271-3100 • Fax: (785) 271-3354 • http://kcc.ks.gov/ 
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2008.11.17 08:56:03 
K.:msas Cm·-po r ati c•n Comrr;i ss i on 
/S/ Susan K. Duff~ 

THE STATE CORPORATION COMMISSION 
OF THE STATE OF KANSAS 

Before Commissioners: Thomas E. Wright, Chairman 
Michael C. Moffet 
Joseph F. Harkins 

In the Matter of the Investigation of Paul ) 
Carageannis d/b/a AA Drilling d/b/a Seed ) 
Group, of Wichita, Kansas, Regarding the ) V) J\ \ \ _ P£ A I 
Violation of the Motor Carrier Safety Statutes, ) Docket No. 09-::T R_ n '(\1- '""t I \J 

Rules and Regulations and the Commission's ) 
Authority to Impose Penalties, Sanctions and/or ) 
the Revocation of Motor Carrier Authority. 

PENALTY ORDER 

NOW, the above-captioned matter comes before the State Corporation 

Commission of the State of Kansas (Commission). The Commission, being duly advised 

in the premises, and after having examined its files and records, finds and concludes as 

follows: 

I. JURISDICTION AND BACKGROUND 

1. Pursuant to K.S.A. 2007 Supp. 66-1,108b, 66-1,111, 66-1,112, 66-1,114, 

66-1,114b and 66-1,115, and amendments thereto, the Commission is given full power, 

authority and jurisdiction to supervise and control motor carriers, as defined in K.S.A. 

2007 Supp. 66-1,108, doing business or procuring business in Kansas, and is empowered 

to do all things necessary and convenient for the exercise of such power, authority and 

jurisdiction. 

2. Pursuant to K.S.A. 2007 Supp. 66-1,129a, 66-1,130 and 66-1,142b, and 

amendments thereto, the Commission may suspend operations, revoke or amend 

certificates, and initiate sanctions or fines against every motor carrier and every person 
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who violates any provision of Kansas law in regard to the regulation of such motor 

carriers and persons, or who fails to obey any order, decision or regulation of the 

Commission. 

3. The Commission has the authority, pursuant to K.A.R. 82-1-237, to 

investigate an entity under the Commission's jurisdiction and order a hearing on the 

Commission's own motion when the Commission believes the entity is in violation of the 

law or any order of the Commission. 

II. FINDINGS OF FACT 

4. The Commission finds it has jurisdiction over Respondent because it is a 

motor carrier as defined in K.S.A. 66-1,108. 

5. Pursuant to the above authority, on October 27, 2008, Commission Staff 

(Staff) Special Investigator Doug Handy conducted a compliance review of the 

operations of Paul Carageannis d/b/a AA Drilling d/b/a Seed Group (Respondent). As a 

result of this investigation, Mr. Handy identified six (6) violation(s) of the Motor Carrier 

Safety Regulations. 

a. On or about September 11, 2008, Respondent permitted or 

required Glenn Payne to operate a commercial motor vehicle, a 1981 

Mack bearing VIN #1M2Pl37Y8BA008154, in commerce on an intrastate 

trip from Kechi, Kansas to Spivey, Kansas without first requiring Mr. 

Payne to be participate in a random alcohoVcontrolled substance testing 

program. This is in violation of 49 C.F.R. 382.305(a) as adopted by 

K.S.A. 2007 Supp. 66-1,129 and K.A.R. 82-4-3c (2006). Staff 

recommends a fine of$1,000. 

2 
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b. On or about September 11, 2008, Respondent permitted or 

required Glenn Payne to operate a commercial motor vehicle, a 1981 

Mack bearing VIN #1M2Pl37Y8BA008154, in commerce on an intrastate 

trip from Kechi, Kansas to Spivey, Kansas, without first requiring Mr. 

Payne to complete a driver qualification file. Respondent failed to have 

any of the documents in the driver qualification file that are required by 

the safety regulations. This violation occurred with two of two driver 

records reviewed. This is in violation of Title 49 C.F.R. 391.51(a) (2003) 

as adopted by K.S.A. 2007 Supp. 66-1,129 and K.A.R. 82-4-3g (2006). 

Staff recommends a fine of$1,000. 

c. On or about September 11, 2008, Respondent permitted or 

required Glenn Payne to operate a commercial motor vehicle, a 1981 

Mack bearing VIN #1M2Pt37Y8BA008154, in commerce on an intrastate 

trip from Kechi, Kansas to Spivey, Kansas. Respondent failed to require 

Mr. Payne to prepare a record of duty status for the date of the 

transportation. Respondent operates under the I 00 air-mile exemption and 

failed to have a time record indicating start time, end time, and total hours 

for each day worked. There were no records available to review. This is 

in violation of Title 49 C.F.R. 395.8(a) (2005) as adopted by K.S.A. 2007 

Supp. 66-1,129 and K.A.R. 2007 Supp. 82-4-3a. Staff recommends a fine 

of$500. 

d. On or about September 11, 2008, Respondent permitted or 

required Glenn Payne to operate a commercial motor vehicle, a 1981 

3 
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Mack bearing VIN #1M2Pl37Y8BA008154, in commerce on an intrastate 

trip from Kechi, Kansas to Spivey, Kansas. Respondent did not properly 

maintain an inspection, repair, and maintenance record as required for 

each vehicle. This violation occurred on seven of seven vehicles 

reviewed. Mr. Payne was involved in a Level 1 Roadside Inspection 

(KSOORM001281) in Sedgwick County, Kansas, where there were several 

mechanical defects discovered and the vehicle was placed out-of-service. 

This is in violation of Title 49 C.F.R. Part 396.3(b) (2003) as adopted by 

K.S.A. 2007 Supp. 66-1,129 and K.A.R. 82-4-3j (2006). Staff 

recommends a fine of $500. 

e. On or about September 11, 2008, Respondent permitted or 

required Glenn Payne to operate a commercial motor vehicle, a 1981 

Mack bearing VIN #1M2P137Y8BA008154, in commerce on an intrastate 

trip from Kechi, Kansas to Spivey, Kansas. At the time of this 

transportation, Respondent did not require Mr. Payne to prepare a driver 

vehicle inspection report at the completion of each day's work on each 

vehicle operated. This violation occurred four of four times with two of 

two vehicles reviewed. This is in violation of Title 49 C.F.R. Part 

396.11(a) (2003) as adopted by K.S.A. 2007 Supp. 66-1,129 and K.A.R. 

82-4-3j (2006). Staffrecommends a fine of$500. 

f. On or about September 11, 2008, Respondent permitted or 

required Glenn Payne to operate a commercial motor vehicle, a 1981 

Mack bearing VIN #1M2P137Y8BA008154, in commerce on an intrastate 

4 
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trip from Kechi, Kansas to Spivey, Kansas. At the time of the 

transportation, Respondent failed to obtain a successful inspection on the 

commercial motor vehicles during the preceding 12-month period. This 

violation occurred with seven of seven vehicles. Mr. Payne was involved 

in a Level 1 Roadside Inspection (KSOORM001281) in Sedgwick County, 

Kansas, which resulted in the discovery of this violation during the 

inspection. There was no evidence that the vehicles had ever been 

periodically inspected. This is in violation of Title 49 C.F.R. 396.17(a) 

(2003) as adopted by K.S.A. 2007 Supp. 66-1,129 and K.A.R. 82-4-3j 

(2006). Staff recommends a fme of $500. 

6. Based upon the available facts, Staff recommends a civil penalty of$4,000 

for six (6) violation(s) of the Motor Carrier Safety Statutes, Rules, and Regulations. 

7. The Commission finds Respondent committed six (6) violation(s) of 

Kansas law that govern motor carriers, including various provisions of the Federal Motor 

Carrier Safety Regulations (FMCSR), as adopted by the Kansas Administrative 

Regulations, and is therefore subject to sanctions or fines imposed by the Commission. 

III. CONCLUSIONS OF LAW 

8. Respondent is hereby assessed a $4,000 penalty for six (6) violation(s) of 

the Motor Carrier Safety Statutes, Rules, and Regulations. 

9. Respondent is required to attend a Commission sponsored safety seminar 

within the next twelve (12) months and provide Staff with written proof of attendance. A 

schedule of dates and locations for the safety seminar can be found at the Commission's 

website. 

5 
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10. Respondent shall submit to one follow-up safety compliance review 

within the next twelve (12) months. Staff will contact Respondent at a later date to 

detennine an appropriate time for this review. 

THE COMMISSION THEREFORE ORDERS THAT: 

A. Paul Carageannis d/b/a AA Drilling d/b/a Seed Group, of Wichita, Kansas 

(Respondent) is hereby assessed a $4,000 civil penalty for six (6) violation(s) of Kansas 

law governing the regulation of motor carriers, the Kansas Administrative Regulations 

and provisions of the Federal Motor Carrier Safety Regulations, as adopted by the Kansas 

Administrative Regulations. 

B. Respondent is hereby ordered to attend a Commission sponsored safety 

seminar within the next twelve (12) months and provide Staff with written proof of 

attendance. Further, Respondent is ordered to submit to one follow-up safety compliance 

review within the next twelve (12) months. 

C. Pursuant to K.S.A. 77-529 and K.S.A. 66-ll8b, and amendments thereto, 

any party may request a hearing on the above issues by submitting a written request to the 

Commission's Executive Director, at 1500 S.W. Arrowhead Road, Topeka. Kansas 

66604 within fifteen (15) days from the date of service of this Order. If service is by 

mail, service is complete upon mailing and three (3) days shall be added to the above 

time frame. Hearings will be scheduled only upon written request. Failure to timely 

request a hearing will result in a waiver of Respondent's right to a hearing, and this 

Penalty Order will become a Final Order assessing a $4,000 civil penalty against 

Respondent, and ordering Respondent to attend a Commission sponsored safety seminar 

6 



Klock Exhibit 9 
Page 8 of 10

and submit to a compliance review, both within twelve 12 months from the date of 

service of this Order. 

D. Furthermore, failure to comply with the provisions of this Order may 

result in the suspension of Respondent's motor carrier operations, which are subject to 

the economic or safety rules and regulations adopted by the Commission, without further 

notice provided. 

E. Attorneys for all parties shall enter their appearances in Commission 

proceedings by giving their names and addresses for the record. A corporation shall not 

be permitted to enter an appearance, except by its attorney. 

F. If you do not request a hearing, the payment of the civil penalty is due in 

twenty (20) days from date of service of this Order. Checks and Money Orders shall be 

payable to the Kansas Corporation Commission. For credit card payments, include type of 

card (Visa. MasterCard. Discover. or American Express), account number and expiration 

date. Payments shall be mailed to the Fiscal Section of the Kansas Corporation 

Commission, 1500 S.W. Arrowhead Road, Topeka, Kansas 66040. The payment shall 

include a reference to the docket number of this proceeding. 

G. Failure to pay the $4,000 civil penalty within twenty (20) days of the 

issuance of this Penalty Order will result in enforcement action against Respondent, 

including all sanctions, requirements, and penalties described above being enforceable 

without further action by the Commission. 

H. The Commission retains jurisdiction over the subject matter and the 

parties for the purpose of entering such further order or orders as it may deem necessary. 

7 
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BY THE COMMISSION IT IS SO ORDERED. 

Wright, Chmn.; Moffet, Com.; Harkins, Com. 

NOV 14-
Dated: --------------------

MHW:kkd 

8 

ORDERED MAD ED 

NOV 17 2008 

~~--= 
Susan K. Duffy 
Executive Director 
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RECEIPTS QUERY REPORT 

Sort Order: Validation_Date, Validation_ No 

Payment Methods: All Payment Methods 
Invoice No: 2009010148 

Fiscal Year: 2012 

ID 

07/28/2011 1251448 

Ref"1arks: PAYMENT FOR DKT: 09-TRAM-411-PEN 

TOTALS: Count: 

Accounts_ Receivable 
/ReportsNalidation _query_ rpt 

IM Invoice No ~ I Fund - Bud - Pgm -Account I ~ 
2009010148- 435 2812-5500-02201-454090 wo 

MCT 

Amt Posted Total: 

Page 1 

I Amt Posted II L ________ P_a_y_o_r _______ __JII OperiD I 

4,000.00 PAUL CARAGEANNIS D/B/A AA DRIL SBOWER 

4,000.00 

PAUL CARAGEANNIS D/B/A AA DRILLING D/B/A SEED 07/28/2011 
GROUP 

04/27/2012 08:30AM 
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LAW OFFICE OF 
Dam,Mante1 
& Lane, L.LC. 

118 North Star 
3 Dorado, Kansas 67042 

(316) 321 -4920 

riLED 
BUTLER COUNTY 
DISTRICT COURT 

n--
1! tllV 25 Ml :25 

CLERK OF DISTRICT COURT 

BY-------

IN THE THIRTEENTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT 
DISTRICT COURT OF BUTLER COUNTY, KANSAS 

KEITH JOY, 

v. 

PAUL C. CARAGEANNIS, 
d/b/a SEED Group, 

) 
Plaintiff, ) 

) 
) 
) 
) 

Defendant. ) 

Filed Pursuant to Chapter 60, K.S.A. 

Case No. 2008 CV 89 

JOURNAL ENTRY 

NOW, on this 12th day of November, 2008, comes on for hearing the above 

entitled matter. Plaintiff appears by and through his attorney, Norman G. Manley; the 

Defendant appears neither in person nor by counsel. 

THEREUPON THE COURT, having heard the statements of counsel, having 

reviewed file, and being fully informed in the premises finds that the Plaintiff should be 

and is hereby granted judgment against the Defendant for the sum of $20,444.50 

representing the estimated cost to clean the Plaintiffs property of all oil related 

production equipment and for the additional sum of $7,200.00 representing the 

continued use of the Plaintiff's saltwater disposal well without permission for that 

period between October 2005 and October 2008. Plaintiff is free to commence clean 

up operations and disconnect the Defendant's saltwater disposal well forthwith. 
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IT IS SO ORDERED. 

APPROVED: 

2 

Honorable Charles M. Hart 
Judge of the District Court 
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LAW OFFICE OF 
lNrvis, Manky 
ol Lane, LL.C. 

118 North St11 
I Dorado, l<an ... 87042 

(318) 321-4920 

L~) 

·fiLED 
·sUTLER COUNi.Y 
DISTRICT CuUif i 

'09 HAR -5 P 2 :40 

IN THE THIRTEENTH JUDICIAL DIS ICT 
DISTRICT COURT OF BUTLER COUNTY, KANSAS 

KEITH JOY, 

v. 

PAUL C. CARAGEANNIS, 
d/b/a SEED Group, 
3019 W. Columbine 
Wichita, KS 67204 

) 
Plaintiff, ) 

) 
) 
) 
) 

Defendant. ) 
) 

Filed Pursuant to Chapter 60, K.S.A. 

Case No. 2008 CV 89 

CITATION IN CONTEMPT 

STATE OF KANSAS TO: PAUL C. CARAGEANNIS . 
d/b/a SEED Group 
3019 W. Columbine 
Wichita, Kansas 67204 

It having been made to appear to the Court that you failed, neglected and 

refused to comply with the orders of this Court filed on December 12, 2008, requiring 

your appearance in Court on an Order In Aid of Execution on February 5, 2009. 

That such orders of the Court have not been revised, modified or set aside, and 

that said orders are still in full force and effect. 

You are, therefore, commanded to be and appear before this Court on the~ 

day of~tllt.dL , 2009 at Lf: 00 .p..m. of said day and show cause, if any 

you may have, why you should not be punished for contempt of Court. Said hearing will 
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. - ., 

be held in El Dorado at the Butler County District Court, Butler County Judicial Center, 

201 West Pine, El Dorado, Kansas. 

DATED this _J_\_ day of February, 2009. 

Judge of the District Court 

RETURN 

Received the above and foregoing Citation in Contempt on the __ day of 

_______ , 20 __ , at ____ o'clock _ .m. and made personal service 

upon and delivered to----------' a copy of said Citation in Contempt 

on the __ day of ______ , 20 ___ at ____ .m. 

Kansas Investigative Services, Inc. 

Special Process Server 

2 
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"""' ....... .. . 

THE TIDRTEENTH JUDICAL DISTRICT 
DISTRICT COURT, BUTLER COUNTY, KANSAS 

KEITH JOY 
Plaintiff (s) 

vs CASE NO. 08 CV 89 
PAUL C CARAGEANNIS 

Defendant (s) 

State of Kansas ) 
Sedgwick County ) SS 

AFFIDAVIT OF SERVICE 
Emery L. Goad 

Special Process Server, verifies that he is authorized to serve process in 
this case, that he is not a party to this action, and that he served process in this case in the 
manner and at the time described below. 

PROCESS SERVED: Citation in Contempt 

PERSON SERVED: Paul C Carageannis 

METHOD SERVED: by serving his attorney Joseph Cassell 

DATE SERVED: 2/27/09 

Pursuant to K.S.A. 53-601, as amended, the undersigned declares that 
under the penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true in substance and in fact to my best 
Information and belief. 

Executed on this 3 rd 

Attorney: Norman Manley 

day of March ,2009 

Special ppomted Pro ss Server 
Kansas Investigative Se ices Inc. 
970 N Santa Fe 
Wichita, KS 67214 
(316) 267-1356 
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BUrL~RCOUNT~tfD HETURN TO 
• I STRICT COURT 

Form KI55B-Gencral Execution 
DISTRICT COURT OF _____ B_U_T_L_ER ____ _ 

COUNTY, KANSAS 
Butler County Judicial Center, 201 W. Pine, ElDorado, KS 67042 

Address and Location of Court 
Keith Joy 

Plaintill7Petitioner 

vs. Paul C. Carageannis 
Defendant/Respondent 

Keith Joy, 14986 SW 30th, Benton, KS 67017 
Creditor's name and address or specify which party above is the creditor and give address 

Nonnan G. Manley, 116 N. Star, El Dorado, KS 67042 (316) 321-4920 
Name, address, and telephone of attorney for creditor requesting levy of execution 

Paul C. Carageannis, 3019 W. Columbine, Wichita, KS 67204 
Debtor's name and address or specify which party above is the debtor and give address 

GENERAL EXECUTION 

TO THE SHERIFF OF ____ 8=-U=-T:.....:l=-=E:..:....R:....___ ___ COUNTY, KANSAS: 

FILED 
BUTLER:·€0LiNTY 
DISTRICT COURT 

Case 
Div. No. 08 CV 89 

Date of Judgment: 11/25/2008 

Whereas, the judgment creditor has represented the belief that the following are items of property of the judgment debtor, 
that the same are not exempt by law, and that the judgment debtor has an equity therein subject to levy of execution: 

Oil and Gas lease equipment located at: Southeast acreage where Tawakoni turns into Parallel Road. 
(Land owned by Keith Joy) 

(/'J 

~ rn 
~ ~ 

....:; 

Whereas, a judgment was entered against the debtor on the above date, on which the remaining balan~ue ~e sum of 
$ 27,644.50 with interest from the date of the judgment at thejudgmen~te of 
interest as provided by law as from time to time applicable, and$ 147.00 costs of suit, whi~ma~ unpaid. 

Now Therefore You Are Hereby Commanded that ofthe lands, tenements, goods, chattels, rights, cr~, m~ys and 
effects of the above named judgment debtor not exempt by law from being applied to the payment of the abo'?e n~ 
judgment a-editor's judgment, you cause the moneys above specified to be made, and make return of this exectition,[With 
your certificate thereon, showing the manner you have executed the same, within sixty (60) days from the dat .. hl>reo'f!. 

f't."' "'" 
You shall levy on any nonexempt property found. The above property is identified as potentially subject to<r~ mthe 

above entiUed cause, but yoo shall levy on any nonexempt property you are able to find. : J 

DatOOon October26,2011 . C-~ m~ 
This communication is an attempt to collect a debt and any information obtained will be used for that purpose. 

Copyright2008, NDF Co. Electronic Forms Service, Box 725, Newton, KS 67114, 
Reorder Ph. 316-283-3628, FAX 316-283-3635 

Judge 
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Form Kl55C- General Execution Return 
DISTRICT COURT OF _____ B_U_T_L_E_R ___ _ 

COUNTY, KANSAS 
Butler County Judicial Center, 201 W. Pine, El Dorado, KS 67042 

Address and Location of Court 
Keith Joy 

Plaintiff7Petitioncr 

vs. Paul C. Carageannis 
Defendant/Respondent 

Keith Joy, 14986 SW 30th, Benton, KS 67017 
Creditor's name and address or specifY which party above is the creditor and give address 

Norman G. Manley, 116 N. Star, ElDorado, KS 67042 (316) 321-4920 
Name, address, and telephone of attorney for creditor requesting levy of execution 

Paul C. Carageannis,3019 W. Columbine, Wichita, KS 67204 
Debtor's name and address or specifY which party above is the debtor and give address 

RETURN ON GENERAL EXECUTION 

Case 
Div. __ ,No. _....::0=-=8~C=-V:......:::;_89;:;,___ 

Date of Judgment: 11/25/2008 

I certify as follows under penalty of perjury: (Indicate either box I or 2 and list property levied upon) 

1 0 I found no property upon which to levy execution. 
2 Clllevied execution on the following described property and am holding it pending further proceedings and the further 

order of the Court: 

Date Executed 

To the Sheriff or Process Server: 

ll-~-\( 

NOTIFICATION MArr ED 

~~ 5. \~~ Dc~S4 
Sheriff or Deputy 

SHERIFF 
ROBERT HINSH.~iN 

If possible serve this Execution and the Judgment Debtor's Notice of Exemptions on the judgment debtor. 

I certifY under penalty of peljury that I served a copy of this Writ of Execution on the judgment debtor together with General Execution 

Notice of Exemptions on---------------' in the following manner:-------------

(if not found, so stale):. ___________ _ 

Date 

Copyright 2008, NDF Co. Electronic Forms Service, Box 725, Newton, KS 67114, 
Reorder Ph. 3 I 6-283-3628, FAX 316-283-3635 

Process Server 

Original for return to the Court 
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KANSAS CORPORATION COMMISSION FomiT-1 
lolan:h 2010 

F01111 mult be Typed 
Form muat be Signed 

AH IUnb Mlllt be l'llled 

OIL & GAS CONSERVATION DIVISION 

REQUEST FOR CHANGE OF OPERATOR 
TRANSFER OF INJECTION OR SURFACE PIT PERMIT 

Check Applicable Bolcel: 
Form KSOHA-1, c.rlltfclltlotl of Cotrrpi~Mf» with ttwJ ICMtaM l1u"- awn. Noflfbtlotl Act, 

MUST I» 1"""""*1 Mill WI form. 

[{) Oil Lease: No. at 011 Well -----­

({] Gas Lease: No. of Gas Wells-----
0 Gas Gldhering Syatenr. _ _____ ____ _ 

D Saltwater Diapoeal Wf!M · Permit No.: _ ______ _ 

Spot location: feel from 0 N I 0 S Une 

-----fBet from D E I D w line 

D Enhanced Reoowry Project Permit No.:-------­

Enllre Project: 0 Yes 0 No 

Number of lnjec:tlon Walla _ _ ___ _ 

Field Neme:_A_stl_ e _ _____________ _ 

... Sld411Wo frlu.t 86 Compltlted. 

Surface Pit Pennit No.: - -----------­
(API No. If Drlll P11. KO or 1-Mul) 

Type of Pit: 0 Emergency Oeum 0 Settllng 

Past Operator's Ucanae No. _ 32_7_5_3 ________ _ 

Past Operator's Name & Address: Paul C. Carageannis dba Seed 

Group/AA Drilling- PO> Box 771189, Wichita, Ks. 67277 

Tille: Owner 

New Operator's License No. _34646 _ _ _________ _ 

New ()perato(S Name & Addreaa: Young Petroleum Service, LLC 

1226 N. Baker, Wichita, Kan688 67212 

Title: President 

Elrectlw Date at Tiansfer:_121_1'-2/20'-'-1_1 ________ _ 

KS Dept of R8118nU8 Laa&e No.: _;nl:.:;e=-----------

Lease Name: .!-'AH,_,B'-"#'-1,__ _ __________ _ 

S/2 • ~ NEU • ___.Sec. _4_ Twp. ..1L. R. _5_ DE 0 w 
legal Deacrtption of Lease: _N_I2 __________ _ 

~mv= ~R_;e~n~o _______________ __ 

Production zone(t):___:_:cM""isc=.s·""rppc..:i::::an;.:__ _ ________ _ 

Injection Zooe(s): _____ ---------

----- feet from 0 N I 0 S Une of Section 

----- feet from 0 E I 0 W Una at Section 

0 Haui-Oif 0 WorkoYer 0 Drilling 

Contad Person: Paul C. Carageannis 

Phone: 316-807-1209 

Date: 12/1212011 
~CEIVED 

DEC 13 2011 
~nerura: ____________________ ___ 

KCCWICHITA 
Contact Person: _Joe __ E._Y_o_u_,ng<--------- --­

Phone: 31~11 

01/ Gaa Purchaser: Mid Kansas Gas Gathering 

Data: 1211_3!2JW 

~ne~: --·fac Z c;'~ 
~t of.,.,.,.,.: The aboYe raqueat for transfer at lnjecllon authorization, surface pit permit •---------has been 

noted, approyed and duly recorded In the reoords of the Kall686 Corporation Cornmlealon. This acknoWledgment of transfer pertains to Kanus Corporllllon 

Commission recorda only and does not COf!Yey any aM~erW!Ip Interest In the abovllln)ectlon W811(&) or pit permit. 

--------------------------ls~as 

the new operator and may continue to Inject Hulda aa authorized by 

Permit No.:----- . Recommended action: _ __ _ 

-------------- ---- Ia acknowledged as 

the new operator of the above named lease conlalnlng the surface pit 

permlt1ed by No.:---------

Date: _ _ _ __ -------------- Date: _ ____ -----------------
Authorized Signature Authoftzt1d Signature 

DISTRICT --------- EPA -------- PAOOUCTION - -------- UIC ________ _ 

Mall to: Put Operator NIIW Operato.- District 

Md to: KCC • ConMrWtlon Dlvlalon, 130 S. Mlll1cet • Room 2078, Wichita, ~ 87202 
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Mullt S. FIW For All w.lt. 

KDOR Lease No.:_n.;..c/a'----- - --- -----

'U.aeNa~:~A~H~B~#-1'--------------- • Localion: 

Well No. API No. 
(YR DRLDIPRE '67) 

Foolage from Sec6on Une 
(i.e. FSL = Feet from South Une) 

S/2 SW/4 NE/4 section 4/Twp25S/Rng5W 

lYPeafWell 
(011/'Gas/INJN/SW) 

Well Status 
(PRODITA'D/Abandoned) 

1 15-155-21.535 
Circle Clrcl6 

2970 FSLIFNL 1980 FELWJL ..:.0~i!I...J/G""'8,.,S~~<---- Sealed by KCC 

FSLIFNL FELJFWL 

FSLIFNL FELWJL 

FSI..IFNL FEL/FWL 

FSliFNL FEUFWL 

FSLIFNL FEL/FWL 

FSI..IFNL FEL/FWL 

FSL.JFNL FELIFWL 

FSliFNL FELIFWL 

FSUFNL FEUFWL 

FSLIFNL FELIFWL 

FSI..IFNL FEUFWL 

FSLIFNL FEUFWL 

FSLIFNL FELIFWL 

FSUFNL FELJFWL 

FSLIFNL FELIFWL 

RECEIVED 
FSUFNL FEUFWL 

FSLIFNL FEUFWL 
DEC 13 2011 

FSLIFNL FEUFWL KCCWJCHITA 
FSLIFNL FELIFWL 

FSLIFNL FELIFWL 

FSUFNL FEUFWL 

FSLJFNL FELIFWL 

FSLIFNL FEUFWL 

A H/MfafB $/IHI 17111)' b6 atiBcbed If f1B08SS1UY 

• When lranaferrlng a unit which con&ista of more than one Ieaia please tile a aeparate &Ide two lor each lease. H a lease coven~ more than one section 
please indicate which ncllon eadt wall is located.. 



Klock Exhibit 11 
Page 3 of 9

FAX FAX FAX FAX 

December 19, 2011 "31 It;- 35 7 .. (.;7-1 ' 

Mr. Ryan Hoffman 

Kansas Corporation Commission 

130 s. Market, Room 2078 

Wichita, Kansas 67202 

Re: AHB Lease, 4~T2SS-RSW, Reno County, Kansas 

Dear Mr. Hoffman, 

On Friday 12/16/11 I dropped off the signature pages of working interest owners that are in opposition 
to me on the AHS lease. 

I also recently filed legal action aga inst these same individuals for lack of payment on the same lease. 

Please find enclosed letter to AHB owners covering these matters. 

I also will be presenting to KCC this week payment of past due fines and Oil/Gas leases showing 
ownership of leases that I operated and will also be applying for new operator's license for the Pulling 
unit and drilling rig so that I can go back to work .. I also will be filing necessary paperwork that has been 
requested by KCC prior to any reinstatement of my original operator's license. 

The landowners have cashed the shuNn royalty payments covering the AHB that were sent on behalf of 
the working interest owners by SEED Group. 

Again, I request that the KCC remain neutral to the matters covering the AHB lease. 

SEED Group 

... , 

RECEIVED 
KANSAS CORPORATION COMMIS610N 

DEC 1 9 2011 

lEGAL SECTION 
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December 16, 2011 

PAUL C. CARAGEANNIS 
d/b/a Seed Group 
P. 0. BOX 771189 

WICHITA, KANSAS 67277-1189 
316-807-1209 

TO: The # 1 AHB Working interest owners 
RE: legal MaHers AHB Lease 

Recently a letter has been circulated by Young Petroleum Service, LLC (YPS) to request all working interest 
owner(s) information, start up costs, and your signature authorizing YPS to become operator with a 51% 
majority vote Mr. Joe Young has also been making phone calls to all the AHB working interest owners 
purporting he has full authority to take aver operations per the Kansas Corporation Commission. He has also 
alleged he has negotiated a salt water disposal agreement and a release of the top lease that clouded the tit le. 
Finally, he also suggested that I have oversold the well and that there are interest owners that are not of 
record . To date, none of Mr. Young's statements are true. 

Under the original operating agreement covering the# 1 AHB each and every one of you have signed and 
agreed that Seed Group cannot be removed by a majority vote of non operators. Under this same operating 
agreement I have the ability to select a successor operator in the event of my resignation. I have not resigned 
as operator, but I also have a third party operator willing to operate on behalf of all parties until all matters are 
resolved on the# 1 AHB lease. 

The same parties that have requested YPC to act as operator have been the root cause of most of the 
problems with the top lease that has clouded your title and are indebted to Seed Group in excess of 
$30,000.00. Please see pending lawsuit in Reno County, Kansas, attached hereto. 

Please also find attached Petition to Quiet Title in Reno County, Kansas. 

Prior to December 9, 2011, Mr. Ryan Hoffmann, Litigation Counsel at the KCC. had no notification from YPS 
concerning any of the above matters. I have been in continuous contact with Mr. Hoffmann and he 
immediately notified me of the application by YPS to become operator of the# 1 AHB lease on December 9, 
2011 . 

Legal counsel has advised me that the KCC can only give licensure to individuals and does not have the 
authority to designate individual opert::~tors on individual leases. This must be sorted out by Reno County 
District Court. 

l have continuously tried to discuss any and all of these matters with Mr. Ryan Stephan and Mr. Ron Laroe to 
no avail. They have refused to discuss anything with me since June 2011 . Prior to that point, Mr. Ryan 
Stephan. who represents 25% working interest had been in opposition to Mr. laroes' group who owe the bulk 
of the money to me. Please also find enclosed letters to the working interest owners represented by Ron 
Laroe and Mr. Stephan that I had obtained funding for the purchase of all their working interests. At first they 
agreed to sell on or before November 30. 2011, but the pending sale failed because they were unable to show 
proof of the release of top leases. 

Since November 30, 11 Mr. Ryan Stephan claims to have acquired the top lease from William Stuhlsatz. 
This places your int ests in jeopardy because we do not know the true Intent of Mr. Stephan, et al. 
Subse ently, sh ld Mr. Stephan decide to keep the top lease, it could result in a loss of value to you the 
legiti te w ki interest owners. This why I proceeded forward with the Quiet Title action. 
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IN THE RENO COUNTY DISTRICT COURT 

PAUL C. CARAGEANNIS d/b/a ) 
SEED GROUP, ) 

) 
) 

Plaintiff, ) 
) 

FILED 
20 II DEC I 2 PM 2: 2 4 
CLt.t.t\ 01· ::· ·.; fl\ iCT COLJIH 

HtNO COUNTY KANSAS 

BY ____________ __ 

v. ) Case No. 11 CV 
) 

LARRY ACHILLES, KEVIN DESMARTEAU, ) 
ERNEST S. HEIKES, ALAN J. ROBERTS, ) 
KA YLON E. ROBERTS, LOUIS VOLPE. ) 
MARK WAGONER, TAMMY WAGONER, ) 
DAVID HERMAN, JAMIE TURNER, DAVID ) 
K. ROBERTS, THOMAS SEYBERT, KEITH ) 
STROUPE, RON LAROE, GERALD L. ) 
HERZBERG, ROY MENDOZA, TROY ) 
FAWCETT, KENT HAGEMAN, DOUG ) 
HENNING, RYANS. STEPHAN, RICK G. ) 
THOMPSON. and JULIE D. THOMPSON ) 

) 
) 

Defendants. ) _____________________________ ) 
Pursuant to Chapter 60, K.S.A. 

VERIFIED PETITION FOR FORCLOSURE 

---

2011CV 602 

COMES NOW, plaintiff Paul C. Carageannis d/b/a SEED GROUP , by his counsel 

Joseph H. Cassell of Eron Law Office, P.A. and for his cause of action against 

defendants, Larry Achilles. Kevin Desmarteau, Ernest S. Heikes, Alan J. Roberts, Kaylon 

E. Roberts, Louis Volpe, Mark Wagoner. Tammy Wagoner, David Herman, Jamie Turner, 

David K. Roberts , Thomas Seybert, Keith Stroupe, Ron LaRoe, Gerald L. Herzberg, Roy 

Mendoza, Troy Fawcett, Kent Hageman, Doug Henning , Ryan S. Stephan, Rick G. 

Thompson, and Julie D. Thompson, alleges and states as fol lows: 



Klock Exhibit 11 
Page 6 of 9

fees and expenses as of May 31 , 2011 in the following amounts set forth next to each 

defendant: 

Troy Fawcett 
Kent Hageman 
Doug Henning 
Ryan Stephan 
David Herman/Jamie Turner 
Roy Mendoza 
Larry Achilles 
Kevin Desmarteau 
Alan J. Roberts 
Ernest S. Heikes 
Thomas Seybert 
Rick G. Thompson/Julie D. Thompson 
Kaylon E. Roberts 
Mark Wagoner/Tammy Wagoner 
David K Roberts 
Ron LaRoe 
Gerald L. Herzberg 
Keith Stroupe 

$2,304.20 
$2,288.14 
$2,304.18 
$2,305.08 

$327.46 
$340.26 
$700.70 
$700.70 

$1,688.59 
$1,401.81 

$617.52 
$2,292.63 
$2,430.74 
$1,426 .78 
$2,880.09 
$5,518.92 
$1 ,536 .70 
$1 ,570.55 

6. By virtue of their execution of the Agreement, defendants granted to plaintiff 

"a lien upon (defendants') oil and gas leasehold interests in the (AHB Lease) and all 

proceeds therefrom, and a security interes1 in (defendants') share of oil and gas, or gas 

when extracted and (defendants') interest in all equipment, to secure payment of 

(defendants') share of fees and expenses together with interest thereon as hereinbefore 

started." 

7. Even though plaintiff has made repeated demands upon defendants to pay 

the leasehold fees and expenses, defendants have refused to pay their proportionate 

share as set forth above_ 

8. The value of the personal property securing defendants' indebtedne:ss to 

pla intiff is unknown. 

9. Plaintiff presently possessed the personal property securing defendants' 
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--· .. -· ---· ·-

IN THE RENO COUNTY DISTRICT COURT 

PAUL C. CARAGEANNIS d/b/a ) 
SEED GROUP I ) 

) 
) 

Plaintiff, ) 
) 

·F · / "L~.·E D 
ZO II DEC l2 PH f·: 4.6 

CLt'hh J i ul j TRier courr 
ROIO CO W~:'(. KANS,\ s' 1 

qy 

---

V, ) Case No. 11 CV __ _ 
) 

THE MARGARET HAINES BELTZ ) 
REVOCABLE TRUST dated May 5, 1983, ) 
BILL STUHLSATZ, and EDWARD J . FARHA, ) 

) 
) 

Defendants. ) _______________________________) 
Pursuant to Chapter 60, K.S.A. 

PETITION TO QUIET TITLE 

2011CV 60 1 

COMES NOW, plaintiff Paul C. Carageannis d/b/a SEED GROUP, by his counsel 

Joseph H. Cassell of Eron Law Office, P.A., and for his cause· of action to quiet title 

against defendants , The Margaret Haines Beltz Revocable Trust dated May 5, 1983, Bill 

Stuhlsatz, and Edward L. Farha. alleges and states as follows: 

1. This is an action to quiet title to personalty, pursuant to K.S.A. 60-1002, to 

confirm ownership of plaintiffs Beltz T rust Lease. 

2. Plaintiff is an oil and gas producer, owner in part and operator of the Beltz 

Trust Lease, Reno County, Kansas, hereinafter described, doing business at 3019 

Columbine, Wichita, Kansas 67204. 

3. On September 5, 2006, plaintiff obtained the Beltz Trust Lease from The 

Margaret Haines Beltz Revocable Trust dated May 5, 1983, and recorded such lease in 
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Conservation Division 
Finney State O ffice Building 
130 S. Ma rket, Rm. 2078 
W ichita, KS 67202-3802 

Mark Sieven;. Chairman 
Ward Loyd, Commi~sioner 
Thomas E. Wright. Commissioner 

December 19, 2011 

Paul Carageannis 
Paul C. Carageannis dba SEED Group/ AA Drilling 
PO Box 771189 
Wichita, Kansas 67277-1189 

Joe Young 
Young Petroleum, LLC 
1226 N. Baker 
Wichita, Kansas 67212 

RE: AHB lease in Reno County, Kansas 

Gentlemen, 

Phone: 3 16-337-6200 
Fox: 316-337-62 11 

http :/ / kcc.ks.gov/ 

Sam Brownback. Govemor 

As I am sure you are both aware by now, we have received a T-1 form filed by Mr. Young 
attempting to transfer operator responsibility for the above lease to Young Petroleum, LLC from 
Mr. Carageannis. Mr. Carageannis has provided Staff with a copy of a signed operating 
agreement that contains provisions that would appear to prevent Mr. Young' s actions. At this 
time, we will not process the T -1 form and the well on the AHB lease shall remain shut-in 
pursuant to the terms of the Commission Order in Docket No. 11-CONS-153-CPEN. We will 
only remove our seals if Mr. Carageannis obtains compliance with the Order or the parties can 
provide documentation evidencing the dispute has been settled. 

Sincerely, 

4cz~ 
Ryan A. Hoffman 
Litigation Counsel 
Kansas Corporation Commission 

cc: Joseph H. Cassell, Eron Law Office, P.A. 
Janelle Rains, EPR Supervisor 
Jeff Klock, District #2 Supervisor 
Dan Fox, District #2 Compliance Officer 
Paula Murray, Legal Assistant 
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Conservation Division 
Finney State Office Building 
130 S. M arket, Rm. 2078 
W ichita, KS 67202-3 802 

Mark Sievers. Chairman 
Ward Loy<~ Commissioner 
Thomas E. Wright. Commissioner 

December 19, 2011 

Joseph H. Cassell 
Eron Law Office 
229 E. William St. 
100 O'Rourke Title Building 
Wichita, Kansas 67202 

RE: Paul Carageannis Facsimile 

Mr. Cassell, 

Phone: 3 16-337-6200 
Fox: 316-337-621 1 

htlp:/ / kcc.ks.gov/ 

Sa m Brownhack, Govc:mor 

I received a facsimile from your client, Paul C. Carageannis d/b/a SEED Group/ AA Drilling 
today regarding the AHB lease and his future plans in general. I have placed a copy of his letter 
in the file for the AHB lease and no action will be taken on the T -1 form filed by Young 
Petroleum, LLC until he has either achieved compliance with the Commission Order in Docket 
No. 11-CONS-153-CPEN or the parties have reached a settlement. I mailed a letter stating this 
to all parties earlier today so you should also receive a copy of it. 

Mr. Carageannis stated his intention to apply for a license for the pulling unit and drilling rig, file 
the necessary paperwork prior to any reinstatement of his original operator' s license, and 
presenting the KCC with payment of his past due fines . At this time, Mr. Carageannis will not 
qualify for a license of any kind because he is not in compliance with the provisions of Docket 
No. 11-CONS-153-CPEN. Therefore, any attempt to obtain a license to operate the pulling unit 
and drilling rig will be denied. Furthermore, should Mr. Carageannis achieve compliance with 
all ofthe provisions ofDocketNo. 11-CONS-153-CPEN, Staffwill request the Commission set 
the financial assurance of a performance bond or letter of credit at a level it deems sufficient and 
set the matter for a Show Cause hearing on whether or not Mr. Carageannis should be licensed as 
an oil and gas operator in the State of Kansas. 

Sincerely, 

~~-~ 
Ryan A. Hoffman 
Litigation Counsel 
Kansas Corporation Commission 

cc: Doug Louis, Conservation Division Director 
Jeff Klock, District #2 Supervisor 



VERIFICATION OF JEFF KLOCK 

STATE OF KANSAS ) 
) ss: 

COUNTY OF SEDGWICK ) 

Jeff Klock, being first duly sworn, deposes and says that he is the Jeff Klock referred to 
in the foregoing document entitled "Prefiled Testimony of JeffK.lock" in Docket No.: 12-CONS-
239-CMSC before the State Corporation Commission of the State of Kansas and the statements 
and attached exhibits therein were prepared by him or under his direction and are true and correct 
to the best ofhis information, knowledge and belief. 

JeffKlock"~ \ 

[).n 
SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN to before me on this ___ ·_ l __ day of 

___,A--+-p_r_,· _\ __ ., 2012. 

My Commission expires: 

\- \(p .. ;)0/~ 

[) Dlft11 (\. ~-ci_, Y\!y)1;-VL 
Notary Public 



THE STATE CORPORATION COMMISSION 
OF THE STATE OF KANSAS 

Before Commissioners: Mark Sievers, Chairman 
Ward Loyd 
Thomas E. Wright 

In the Matter of the Appeal of the Summary ) 
License Application Denials of Paul C. ) 
Carageannis. ) 

) 
_______________________________ ) 

Docket No.: 12-CONS-239-CMSC 

CONSERVATION DIVISION 

License No. 32753 (Expired) 

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I, Ryan A. Hoffman, Litigation Counsel, with the Kansas Corporation Commission, 
certify that on 4/2.7/2 o I 2- , I did cause a true and correct copy of the Pre-Filed 
Testimony of Jeff Klock, to be served by United States mail, first class, postage prepaid to the 
following: 

Paul C. Carageannis dba SEED Group/AA Drilling 
PO Box 771189 
Wichita, Kansas 67277-1189 

Joseph H. Cassell 
ERON Law Office 
229 E. William St. 
100 O'Rourke Title Building 
Wichita, Kansas 67202 
Attorney for Paul C. Carageannis 

Jeff Klock 
KCC District #2 Office 
3450 N. Rock Road 
Building 600, Suite 601 
Wichita, Kansas 67226 

~tl.fll= 
Ryan A. Hoffman 
Litigation Counsel 
Kansas Corporation Commission 




